Table of Contents

Schedule	3
Sunday, July 31, 2022	3
Monday, August 1, 2022	3
Tuesday, August 2, 2022	3
Wednesday, August 3, 2022	3
Thursday, August 4, 2022	4
Friday, August 5, 2022	4
Saturday, August 6, 2022	4
Sunday, August 7, 2022	4
Executive Board of Directors	5
Event Information	6
Fair Theme Events	6
4-H Horse Show Running Events	6
Pedal Pull	6
Night of Fun & Challenge	7
Amateur Flat Track Races	7
Chasing Memories	7
Barnyard Olympics	7
Market Animal Sale	8
Demolition Derby	9
Rules and Regulations	9
General Rules	9
Open Rules	
Livestock Rules	11
Livestock Health Requirements	12
Departments	13
Antiques	13
Art	14
Baked Goods	16
Canning and Drying Foods	18
Ceramics	20
Crafts	21
Crops	23

Flowers	. 23
Fruits and Vegetables	. 27
Hand Painted China	. 30
Handwork – Fabric & Fiber	. 35
Honey	. 37
Photography	. 38
Quilting	. 42
Sewing	. 45
Structured Living	. 47
Woodworking	. 48
Beef Cattle	. 49
Dairy Cattle	. 49
GOATS	. 50
Horses – Equestrians with Disabilities	. 51
Pigeons and Doves	. 52
Poultry	. 52
Rabbit	. 54
Sheep	. 54
Swine	. 54

Schedule

Check <u>www.JoCoKansasFair.com</u> for more activities and events

	Sunday, July 31, 2022	
8:00 AM	ARBA Rabbit Show (Open and Youth)	Livestock Pavilion
4:00 PM	Dog Show Check-in	Livestock Pavilion
4:30 PM	Dog Show - Showmanship, Obedience	Livestock Pavilion
	Monday, August 1, 2022	
1:00 PM	Dog Show Check-in – Agility Trials & Rally "O"	Livestock Pavilion
2:00 PM	4-H Foods Judging 2:00 PM to 8:00 PM	School
2:30 PM	Dog Show – Rally "O"	Livestock Pavilion
5:00 PM	Dog Show – Agility	Livestock Pavilion
6:00 PM	Johnson County 4-H Rodeo Queen and Princess Coronation	Main Event Arena
6:30 PM	Timed Event Horse Classes Judged	Main Event Arena
6:30 PM	Entries accepted 6:30-9:00 p.m. (except Livestock)	All Buildings
	Tuesday, August 2, 2022	
7:00 AM	Horses accepted 7:00 - 8:30 a.m.	Main Event Arena
8:00 AM	Entries accepted 8:00-10:00 AM (except Livestock)	All Buildings
8:00 AM	Livestock accepted 8:00-11:00 am	Livestock Pavilion
8:00 AM	Poultry accepted 8:00-11:00 am	Rabbit and Poultry Barr
9:00 AM	Horses Judged	Main Event Arena
10:00 AM	Buildings Close for Judging	All Buildings
1:00 PM	Buildings open after judging (1 PM to 5 PM) until 10:00 PM	All Buildings
1:00PM	Skillathon 12:30 Registration	TBD
4:00 PM	Carnival opens	Carnival
5:00 PM	Rabbits accepted 5:00-9:00 PM	Rabbit and Poultry Barr
5:30 PM	Pedal Pull	Memorial
6:30 PM	Celebrity Showmanship	Livestock Pavilion
7:00 PM	NIGHT OF FUN AND CHALLENGE	Main Event Arena
7:30 PM	4-H Food Auction and Open Class Food Auction following	Midway Stage
	Wednesday, August 3, 2022	2
7:00 AM	South Service Gate open 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM	South Service Gate
10:00 AM	4-H Livestock Auction Forms Due	Fair Office
10:00 AM	Buildings open 10:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m.	All Buildings
0:00 AM	Poultry Showmanship	Midway Stage
1:00 AM	Dairy Goats Judged	Livestock Pavilion
11:00 AM	Poultry Judged	Rabbit and Poultry Barr
2:00 PM	Dairy Beef Judged (30 minutes following the Dairy Goat show)	Livestock Pavilion
4:00 PM	Carnival opens	Carnival
4:00 PM	Sheep Grooming Contest	Livestock Pavilion
6:00 PM	Swine Judged	Livestock Pavilion
7:00 PM	Rabbits Judged	Rabbit and Poultry Barr
7:00 PM	KC DIXIELAND BAND	Midway Stage

Thursday, August 4, 2022	Thursday	, August	4,	2022
--------------------------	----------	----------	----	------

7:00 AM	South Service Gate open 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM	South Service Gate
9:00 AM	Public Presentations	Presbyterian Church
9:00 AM	4-H Rabbit Judging Contest	Rabbit and Poultry Barn
9:00 AM	4-H Rabbit Showmanship Contest	Rabbit and Poultry Barn
9:00 AM	Horse Judging Registration	Main Event Arena
10:00 AM	Buildings open 10:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m.	All Buildings
10:00 AM	Grooming Contest – Beef	Livestock Pavilion
10:00 AM	Horse Judging Contest	Main Event Arena
1:00 PM	Meat Goats Judged	Livestock Pavilion
3:00 PM	Bucket Calf Judged Conference	Livestock Pavilion
5:00 PM	Bucket Calf Judged Show	Livestock Pavilion
4:00 PM	Carnival opens	Carnival
6:00 PM	Sheep Judged	Livestock Pavilion
7:00 PM	Troubadour Retrivers Duo	Midway Stage
7:00 PM	Gold Productions Rodeo	Main Event Stage

Friday, August 5, 2022

South Service Gate open 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM	South Service Gate
Beef Judged	Livestock Pavilion
Buildings open 9:00 – 10:00 a.m. for senior citizens only	All Buildings
Buildings open 10:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m.	All Buildings
CHASING MEMORIES COMPETITION	Livestock Pavilion
Arena Ticket Booth opens	Arena Ticket Booth
Carnival opens 6:00 p.m.	Carnival
Outlaw Truck and Tractor Pull	Main Event Arena
Round Robin Check In	Livestock Pavillion
AMATEUR FLAT TRACK RACES Hot Laps	Main Event Arena
4-H Market Round Robin Showmanship Contest	Livestock Pavilion
Tate Steven's	Midway Stage
Chainsaw Art Auction	South End of Fair Grounds
AMATEUR FLAT TRACK RACES	Main Event Arena
4-H Project Auction	Livestock Pavilion
Barnyard Olympics	Livestock Pavillion
	Beef Judged Buildings open 9:00 – 10:00 a.m. for senior citizens only Buildings open 10:00 a.m. until 10:00 p.m. CHASING MEMORIES COMPETITION Arena Ticket Booth opens Camival opens 6:00 p.m. Outlaw Truck and Tractor Pull Round Robin Check In AMATEUR FLAT TRACK RACES Hot Laps 4-H Market Round Robin Showmanship Contest Tate Steven's Chainsaw Art Auction AMATEUR FLAT TRACK RACES 4-H Project Auction

Saturday, August 6, 2022

7:00 AM	South Service Gate open 7:00 AM to 10:00 AM	South Service Gate
8:00 AM	Spencer C Duncan Make it Count 5K Run	New Century Airport
10:00 AM	Pie Contest	Open Building
10:30 AM	Buildings open, open until 10:00 pm	All Buildings
1:00 PM	4-H/FFA MARKET ANIMAL SALE	Livestock Pavilion
4:00 PM	Camival opens	Carnival
5:00 PM	Arena Ticket Booth opens	Arena Ticket Booth
7:00 PM	DEMOLITION DERBY	Main Event Arena
7:30 PM	2 nd HOUSE BAND	Memorial Building

Sunday, August 7, 2022

6:00 AM	Livestock released any time after 6 a.m.	Livestock Pavilion
8:00 AM	Church Service - Memorial Building 8:00 a.m.	Midway Stage

8:45 AM	Clean up and release of exhibits after church Service
9:00 AM	Open Class checks released until 11:00 AM
9:30 AM	All remaining 4-H exhibits removed by community leaders
	4-H Premium checks released when fairgrounds are clean

All Buildings

Executive Board of Directors

President Danny Burling
Vice President Toney Doles
Secretary Allyssa King
Treasurer Sandy McCarty
Assistant Secretary/Treasurer Ed Reschke
Building Superintendent Donald Lies
Livestock Superintendent Justin Pattimore

One Year Term	Two Year Term	Three Year Term
Denise King	Devin Hamilton	Danny Burling
Allyssa King	Toney Doles	Shane Squire
Sandy McCarty	Ed Reschke	Donald Lies
Wes Squire	Charlie Brunker	Jerry Smalls
Justin Pattimore	Jeff Bingman	Tim LaPean

Street Address: Johnson County Fair Association 136 E Washington St Gardner, KS 66030

Fair Office (Recorder) 913-856-8860

Thank You

We acknowledge with grateful appreciation the time, money and efforts rendered by the members of our Johnson County Fair Association, the Johnson County Extension Service, the Johnson County 4-H Clubs, the Johnson County FFA Chapters and those whose efforts have supported the Johnson County Fair.

Event Information

Fair Theme Events

2022 "CARNIVAL LIGHTS AND COUNTRY NIGHTS"

FUN EVENTS FOR EVERYONE TO ENJOY

Check our website for the most up to date details on Johnson County Fair "CARNIVAL LIGHTS AND COUNTRY NIGHTS" www.jocokansasfair.com

WANT TO VOLUNTEER? Email theme@jocokansasfair.com QUESTION? Email theme@jocokansasfair.com

* COMPLETE DETAILS www.jocokansasfair.com

4-H Horse Show Running Events

Monday 6:00 pm Johnson County 4-H Queen Coronation 6:30 pm Running Events Admission: Free

EVENTS:

Barrel Race Flag Race

Pole Bending Key Hole Race Egg & Spoon Race

All other 4-H and Open horse show classes will show on Tuesday, August 2 at 9:00 am

Pedal Pull

Tuesday 5:30 pm Admission: Free Pedal Pull – Registration 4:30 pm Pull at 5:30 pm Will be held in Memorial Building

Night of Fun & Challenge

Tuesday 7:00 p.m.
Admission: 5 & Under Free; 6 & Over \$2.00
Contestants 12 & Under

MCKELLIPS RODEO

Mutton Bustin

60 lb. Weight limit

MUST ENTER (weigh in at entry)

REQUIRES STATEMENT SIGNED BY PARENT OR LEGAL GUARDIAN

Entries taken between 5:30 - 6:45 pm at south end ticket stand

\$10.00 ENTRY FEE

WE WILL TAKE UP TO 100 ENTRIES

No Ropes or Spurs - Helmets Required Prizes to the top 5

GREASED PIGS

Ages 9 & Under / Ages 10 - 12 No Entry required No Fee

Amateur Flat Track Races

Friday Hot Lap 6:00 p.m. Races 7:00 p.m.

Admission: 10 & Under Free; 11 & Older \$6.00

Admission Free to Military, & 1st Responders (Must show ID) PRESENTED BY: SSB & Wild Boys Racing

2 Wheel Classes 4 Wheel Classes

For information including entry, call: Joe Lammers (913) 244-5548 or Jimmy Shaw (785) 969-5150

Chasing Memories

Friday 5:00 pm Livestock Pavilion

Admission: Free

For information contact Denise King (913) 406-4893

This is an event organized for Special Needs individuals to participate in a livestock show specifically designed for them. It is a chance for Special Needs participants to be exposed to livestock programs and the 4-H Youth of Johnson County.

Barnyard Olympics

Friday approximately 9:30 p.m. or immediately after the 4-H Project Auction. Team Registrations will be immediately preceding the competition at the Pavilion.

Entry Fee \$5.00 Per Team

Teams of 4 must include one female, and one adult 18 or over. The Johnson County 4-H Ambassadors will use the funds raised through entry fees to promote 4-H and to fund scholarships for Johnson County 4-Hers to attend state 4-H events.

Market Animal Sale

Saturday 1:00 pm Auction Chair: Jessica Brunker Co-Chair: Tony Allen

Auctioneers

Tom Lindsay, Jr Jerry Stricker Tom Lindsay Ron Stricker

Thank You 2021 Livestock Auction Buyers

Mike Brock Construction 10IRON Farm Heritage Tractor Management Services

ADM Grain Compnay-Wolcott, Holtgraver Boer Goats Milroy Family KS Floor Price Premium Alison Kahler **Hueser Family** Morning Grange

Allen Construction IAY COOK Murphy Family Allison-Gallimore Family Jessica & Alex Peceuka Natalie & Colton Hamilton Amanda Harra Jim & Lyneda Rogers **New Century Dodge B4** Livestock Joe Connolly Equine Sales New Hope LLC

Betty& Ed Burlingame John & Jean Pattimore Next Era Energy Reources

Bonner Springs Animal Care John & Judy Steffensen Nick & Katherine Gutterman Center

Brent & Julie Heier Judy Janes Olathe Medical Center Brianna King Justin & Colleen Pattimore Parkhill Cattle Co Bruce & Carla Clawson Justin & Lisa Fiedler Patriots Bank

Brunker Land & Cattle Karl & Kim Allen Patty Kohn Byron & Martha Long Kay Stadeli Pete & Donna Goetzmann

Calvin Loveall Ken & Sandy McCarty Phil & Thersea Cogswell Car Medic Ken Gardner **Prairie Center Meats**

Kevin & Miriam Barthol Casey & Laura Hines Prairie Moon 4-H Family & Friends

Clarence & Geneice Linsey Kill Creek Livestock Pride Amusement Darci Hamilton Kim Brooks Randy Knittel

David & Debra Gieringer Kirk Berggnen Rex & Shelly Harrison Dawson Family Knappenberger Veterinary Clinic **Rob Shippy**

DBA Shear Pleasure Kris & Carolyn McCarty Schlagel/Long Attorneys Scott & DeeDe Bormann DeeDee Berkley LaPean Bros. LLC Denise King Lawrence McPherson Shaun & Susan Quinn

Strickland Construction Company Don Lies Lefmann Farms

Douglas H. Lerner LizAnne McElhaney Susan Salisbury Ed & Kathy Reschke Lori Ratzlaff Suzy Lowe

Egg Lady Lynette Willis Taylor & Courtney Nuessen **Emily Janes** Lynn Farms LLC Ted & Lisa Guetterman Family Farm AG Services Lvnn Realty LLC The Sharper Edge of KC

Farm Bureau Farmers & Malissa & Don Torre Tim & Chandler Thayer Ranchers Assoc

FMA Animal Hospital Mark & Shelly Mackey Todd & Tricia Knappenberger Mark & Stephanie Meek Tom & Shirley Knappenberger Gery & Lynne Matile Go Chicken Go Mark Fiedler Tony & Jessica Allen

guetterman Brothers Family Martha & Ben Powell

Valley Feed & Supply Farm

Thank You 2021 Livestock Auction Buyers

Hamilton Hay & Cattle Hannah Orthodontics Harlen Parker Insurance

Harra Family
Heartland Plumbing

Matt & Jennifer Meek

Mazie Long Meek Show Pigs

Michelle Roenz Mike & Lisa Smith Virginia Mackey

Water Reources Solutions

Webb Family Limited Partnership

Demolition Derby

7pm Saturday

Admission: \$12 all tickets

See Classes & Rules at the following web site:

http://www.jocokansasfair.com/derbyrules.pdf https://www.facebook.com/Gardnerderby

Total Purse \$10,000

Rules and Regulations

ALL EXHIBITS ARE SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING RULES:

General Rules

- 1. The Executive Board of Directors shall have charge and control of the Fair Grounds during the Fair and shall be the supreme authority on the conduct of the Fair and reserves the right to amend and add to these rules as they in their option may deem advisable. The chairs of the various departments will be in full control of the departments over which they are appointed and commissioned. They will be responsible for the special rules of their respective departments. Any person who violates any of the rules will forfeit all privileges and premiums.
- 2. Every animal and article on the grounds shall be under the general control of the organization during the Fair and while every precaution will be taken for safe-keeping, neither the Association, nor its officers or chairs, shall be responsible in case of loss, damage or accident that may occur. Due diligence will also be used by the officers of the Association to safeguard and prevent injuries to persons, but the Association will not be responsible in case accidents do occur.
- 3. Competition is open to all in Open Class, regardless of residence.
- 4. No entries will be accepted for competition unless a class is shown in this catalog. Entries may be accepted for display only, if space is available, but no premiums will be offered.
- Exhibitors should advise the Chair of the department of their intentions to exhibit livestock so the space may be provided. Stall requests and entries are due July 24th. Forms for this purpose are available online at www.jocokansasfair.com Stalls or pens must be cleaned by the owners of the livestock.
- 6. Entries must be the property of the exhibitor and entered in his or her name. Exhibits must be entered at the designated time to be eligible for ribbons or premium money. Exhibits in 4-H, FFA and Open Class, (except livestock and open class flowers) will be accepted Monday from 6:30 – 9:00 p.m. and Tuesday

- from 8:00-10:00 a.m. See specific departments for check in times of livestock and flowers.
- 7. All agricultural exhibits must be the products of the current year.
- 8. Judging in all classes will be by competent, impartial and experienced judges. No person will be permitted to approach the judges while the judging is in progress and an entry system will be used whereby the identity of the exhibitor will not be known until after judging has taken place.
- Judging of exhibits will proceed as outlined in the Schedule or posted on the Fair grounds.
- A judge, at his/her discretion, may withhold any or all premiums if an article, or animal, in his/her judgment, is not worthy of award.
- 11. In classes where there is no competition, the first prize and ribbon will be awarded, if worthy. Only two prize monies may be awarded to an exhibitor in any one class. See rules in each department.
- 12. Ribbons will be left with the exhibits while they are on display.
- 13. Trophies and Special Awards will be dependent on securing sponsors.
- 14. OPEN PREMIUM PAYOUTSWILL ONLY BE PAID TO THE 1ST,2nd, & 3rd PLACES REGARDLESS OF HOW MANY RIBBONS ARE AWARDED. BLUE \$3.00, RED \$2.00, WHITE \$1.00. Livestock premiums listed under individual departments.
- Open Class premiums will be paid Sunday between approximately 9:00 AM (after church service) and 1:00 PM.
- Requested corrections to premium checks must be submitted by 1:00 PM on Sunday.
- 17. Release time will be Sunday as follows: Livestock/Horses are released and may be removed after 6:00 AM, clean up of stall areas and their immediate area is the responsibility of the exhibitor; all other entries will release after church service. Please respect the church service by limiting the noise and activity. Exhibits remain the property of the exhibitor throughout the fair and must be reclaimed at the above time or arrangements made by the exhibitor to have them picked up. The Fair Association will assume no responsibility for exhibits. ANY EXHIBIT REMOVED BEFORE RELEASE TIME WILL BAR EXHIBITOR FROM EXHIBITING THE NEXT YEAR.
- 18. Buildings on the grounds will be open to the public at 10:00 a.m. except Tuesday when they open at 7:30 a.m. (closed during judging). Saturday they do not open until after the parade. Exhibit buildings will be closed at 10:00 p.m. Gates will be locked one half hour after the carnival closes for the night. South Service gate will be open from 6 a.m. till 12:00 p.m.
- 19. All fair book changes or corrections shall be given to the fair book committee in writing.

Open Rules

- Exhibitors will abide by the General Rules as set forth for the Johnson County Fair, except where special regulations are set forth governing this department.
- Entry must be made in all classes. Entry can be made on the web page (www.jocokansasfair.com)
- 3. If you do not have access to the internet, you may enter your exhibits in the open class building during check-in times. Exhibits may be checked in, in the Open Class Building Monday, July 30th from 6:30 PM to 9:00 PM or

Tuesday, July 31st from 8:00 AM to 10:00 AM.

- 4. Exhibits must be the handiwork of the exhibitor where mechanical work is required; the grower in agricultural exhibits; owner and feeder in livestock exhibits. They must be the result of the current year's work.
- 5. Premium money will be paid on the grounds and must be collected between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m., Sunday of the Fair.
- 6. Junior leaders may assist at time of entry but at time of judging only those asked to assist will be allowed in the buildings.
- No exhibitor may make more than one entry in each class, except livestock in which two entries per class may be made (including poultry, pigeons and rabbits – 2 per class per breed).
- 8. Livestock exhibitors must provide a suitable means of caring for their animals at all times during the fair. For judging, all livestock exhibitors must be on hand to exhibit their entries, failure of which may bar him or her from participating in any awards. -
- 9. 4-H/FFA livestock, after paying the entry fee, will be permitted to show in the open classes where there is open competition.
- 10. Overnight stays on the fairgrounds will be permitted for authorized persons. Livestock exhibitors stalling animals on the grounds for the duration of the fair are eligible for a camping spot. NOTE: One parent is required to stay with exhibitors if exhibitor is under the age 18.
- 11. Quiet will be observed from 12:00 a.m. (1/2 hour after the carnival closes for the night) to 5:00 a.m. No member will arrive or leave the fairgrounds during this time. Those who, in any way, do not maintain a high standard of conduct and respect for others and their property may have the privilege of staying on the grounds rescinded.

Livestock Rules

- 1. Stalls and alley ways shall be kept neat and clean at all times.
- 2. Bedding must be furnished by exhibitor, NO HAY OR STRAW. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT CATTLE BE BEDDED ON MULCH NOT SHAVINGS OR CHIPS.
- 3. Permanent incisor teeth cannot have erupted and all baby teeth must be present in order to show. This guideline is in keeping with state.
- 4. No exhibitor may alter their animal's natural conformation and structure. Altering the color or structure of the hair or wool coat in any way (except for trimming or blocking) is not allowed. Any animal which when rubbed with a white cloth shows residual evidence of artificial coloring will be dismissed from the show.
- 5. During the fair any administration or injection of any compound that may cause quantitative or qualitative change in the characteristic of the animal on foot or in carcass is cause for disqualification from the show.
- 6. Any medication given to any animal on the fairgrounds must be administered by a licensed veterinarian, with the approval of the superintendent.
- 7. No exhibitor of cattle, swine, goats and sheep can show more than 2 market animals (i.e. 2 hogs, 2 sheep, 2 market beef, 2 goats).
- 8. Dress Codes will be used for livestock shows.
- 9. No livestock will be unloaded in the camping area.
- 10. All trucks, trailers, not used for camping, must be parked in assigned areas. Two

parking passes will be given per family for those stalling livestock for the duration of the fair. Parking will be enforced starting noon Wednesday. Passes will be distributed during livestock weigh in on Wednesday morning. Passes will be available in the Fair office starting Wednesday afternoon.

- 11. Mistreatment of animals will not be tolerated and will be a cause for disqualification as determined by the Livestock Superintendent, Department Head Chair and Fair Board President.
- 12. All cattle in the barn, all cattle, will be bedded on shavings that will be provided. No straw will be allowed. A night tie-out area will be provided. Straw or chips may be used in that area. Cattle may be moved to tie-out area at 8:00 p.m.
- 13. It is the intent of the Johnson County Fair Board to conduct blood, DNA and/or urine analysis on any animal entered in the Johnson County competition at its discretion. The exhibitor of an animal producing an analysis of diuretic or any unapproved medication will be required to forfeit all prizes and premiums and may be barred from future competition at the fair.
- Once an animal has reached the scales the animal will be weighed. No re-weighs will be allowed.
- Two chutes are provided for grooming beef. Other chutes will be permitted only in designated area.
- 16. NO ELECTRICAL DEVICES WILL BE ALLOWED IN THE SWINE PENS Only cordless clippers are allowed.
- 17. USE OF ANIMALS IN JUDGING CONTEST: Any livestock entered in the show may be used in the Livestock Judging Contest

Livestock Health Requirements

Livestock with Kansas Origin: A local veterinarian will be present to inspect all animals to see that there is no evidence of a contagious or infectious disease. The animals will be inspected before unloading.

Poultry: All Poultry, except waterfowl, must show proof that they are pullorum-typhoid clean at time of entry. The cost the test is the responsibility of the exhibitor. To comply with State Law, testing will be done every year.

Exhibitors must know the answers to the following questions at the time of entry:

Location address of flock

Name and address of the hatchery or dealer where purchased

Breed, Variety, Strain or Trade Name of exhibit

Number of males and females in the flock

Total number of birds in the flock

Age of Birds

Livestock with out of state origin must meet all health requirements as in-state animals. In addition, any livestock showing at local fairs which originate in other states must meet Kansas import requirements. Trucks hauling these animals must stop at a Kansas Port of Entry. These exhibitors should have two (2) copies of their health certificate, leaving one copy at the Kansas Port of Entry and bringing one copy to the fair.

Departments

Antiques

Michelle Graham, Chair, mandrisa@gmail.com

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. Items are judged on age, rarity, condition, collectability, etc.
- 3. Last year's winners will be accepted for exhibition only.
- 4. Limit one entry per class.
- 5. Juvenile under 16 years of age.
- 6. No firearms regardless of age will be accepted for judging or exhibit. (i.e. shotguns, rifles, pistols, muskets, etc.)

Class	Antiques Class Description
5000	Advertising
5001	Banks
5002	Bottles
5003	Books, school
5004	Books, other
5005	Celluloid & Plastic
5006	China, tableware (items used to set the table)
5007	China, miniature or children's dishes
5008	China, other
5009	Clocks
5010	Clothing
5011	Clothing Accessories
5012	Dolls
5013	Glass, carnival
5014	Glass, cut
5015	Glass, depression
5016	Glass, etched
5017	Glass, kitchen
5018	Glass, plain
5019	Glass, pressed
5020	Glass, opaque (milk glass, custard, etc.)
5021	Glass, miniature or children's dishes
5022	Glass, other
5023	Handwork, Linen, etc.
5024	Jewelry & Watches
5025	Lighting and Lamps
5026	Metal
5027	Paper, advertising
5028	Paper, documents
5029	Paper, other
5030	Pictures, painted or other
5031	Pictures, photo
5032	Pictures, print

Class	Antiques Class Description
5033	Pottery
5034	Sewing Tools
5035	Early Electrical Items
5036	Fruit Jars
5037	Graniteware
5038	Iron
5039	Kitchen Tools
5040	Kitchen, other
5041	Stoneware
5042	Tools
5043	Wooden
5044	Quilts and Coverlets
5045	Toys
5046	Vanity Items
5047	Collections
5048	Miscellaneous
5049	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Advertising
5050	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Banks
5051	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Books
5052	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - China
5053	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Dolls
5054	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Glass
5055	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Miniatures
5056	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Primitives
5057	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Toys
5058	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Collections
5059	JUVENILE – UNDER 16 - Miscellaneous

Champion and Reserve Champion, Adult – ribbon Champion and Reserve Champion, Juvenile –ribbon Grand and Reserve Grand Champion, overall

Art

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to tape to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. The goal of this department is to encourage the development and showcase the creative talents of our visual artists.
- 3. Entries are limited to one per class per exhibitor.
- 4. Please be sure to enter artwork under proper medium.
- 5. All entries must be the work of the exhibitor.
- 6. Paint by number, craft kits, pre-printed coloring pages, etc., will not be accepted.
- Any piece that has previously been awarded a ribbon in open class art at the fair may not be re-entered.
- 8. Any work improperly prepared for hanging will not be accepted. Artwork must be prepared as followed:

Elementary school (Grades K-4) pieces may be **mounted on**

construction paper or poster board but must be ready to hang with string attached to the back.

DO NOT mat or frame canvas but **DO** wire it on the back for hanging. **ALL** other pieces must be **matted**, **framed**, **and wired** ready to hang.

- 9. Pre-School entries will be accepted for the purpose of exhibit only no judging.
- 10. Department is not responsible for damage.
- 11. Qualified judges will determine the merits of each entry and their decisions will be final.

DEFINITIONS FOR REFERENCE:

<u>Medium</u> – materials that are used to create a work of art (Media-the plural form of medium)

Mounted – adhering artwork to a back board

Matted – a piece of mat board with a cutout window

through which the artwork is viewed

Miscellaneous – any media not listed

Mixed Media use of two or more mediums

Class	Art Class Description
5100	Adult – Oils or Acrylic – Landscapes
5101	Adult – Watercolor
5102	Adult – Pastel
5103	Adult - Pen (Ink), Pencil, Charcoal, Graphite (monochrome)
5104	Adult – Colored Pencil, Marker (mulitchrome)
5105	Adult – Digital
5106	Adult – Miscellaneous
5107	Adult – Mixed Media
5108	Adult – Sculpture (any medium)
5109	Adult – Printmaking
5110	Adult – Special Needs
5111	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 – Oils or Acrylic
5112	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11. 12 - Watercolor
5113	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 - Pastel
5114	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 –Pen (Ink), Pencil, Graphite, Charcoal (Monochrome)
5115	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 - Colored Pencil, Marker (Multichrome)
5116	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12, Digital
5117	Student - High School - Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 - Miscellaneous
5118	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 – Mixed Media
5119	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 – Sculpture (any medium)
5120	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 - Printmaking
5121	Student – High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 – Special Needs
5122	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 – Oils for Acrylics
5123	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 - Watercolor
5124	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 - Pastel
5125	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 – Pen (Ink), Pencil, Charcoal, Graphite (Monochrome)
5126	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 – Colored Pencil, Marker (Multichrome)
5127	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 - Digital
5128	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 - Mescellaneous
5129	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 – Mixed Media

Class	Art Class Description
5130	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 – Sculpture (any medium)
5131	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 - Printmaking
5132	Student – Middle School – Grades 5, 6, 7, 8 – Special Needs
5133	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Oils or Acrylics
5134	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 - Watercolor
5135	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Pastel
5136	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Pen (Ink), Pencil, Charcoal, Graphite (monochrome)
5137	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Colored Pencil, Marker (mulitchrome)
5138	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 - Digital
5139	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 - Miscellaneous
5140	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Mixed Media
5141	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Sculpture (any medium)
5142	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Printmaking
5143	Student – Elementary School – Grades K, 1, 2, 3, 4 – Special Needs
5144	Fair Theme – Adult – any media
5145	Fair Theme – Student - High School – Grades 9, 10, 11, 12 – any media
5146	Fair Theme – Student - Middle School Grades – 5, 6, 7, 8 – any media
5147	Fair Theme – Student – Elementary School – Grades – K, 1, 2, 3, 4, - any media

Each class will be judged separately with ribbons for 1st Place (Blue), 2nd Place (Red), and 3rd Place (White) for the judge's top three picks.

All preschool entries will receive a Participant (green) ribbon, as will those elementary age exhibits that did not receive a 1st, 2nd or 3rd place.

Baked Goods

Stephanie Kice, Chair 702-530-5423 sbkice@gmail.com

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to tape to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. All entries must be made from scratch by the exhibitor. Judging will be based on taste, texture, and appearance.
- 3. Limit of one entry per class, per exhibitor.
- 4. Entries must be full size, no miniatures will be accepted
- 5. Youth group is open to ages 12 and under.
- 6. All bread entries must be a standard size loaf on foil-covered cardboard, no more than one inch larger than loaf, in a zipper baggie.
- 7. All small entries must be on a disposable plate in zipper baggies.
- 8. Cakes must on foil-covered cardboard, no more than one inch larger than cake, in a large zipper baggie.
- 9. Pies must be in aluminum pie tins in a zipper baggie.
- Recipes with Honey as only sweetener MUST have the recipe attached to the entry. It is subject to disqualification for judging if recipe is missing.
- 11. Perishable foods requiring refrigeration will not be accepted.
- 12. Following judging a portion of each entry will be placed on exhibit with any ribbons won. Remainder of the entry will be sold at the 4-H bake sale.

13. The Baked Goods Department requests that all exhibitors submit the recipe with their entry on a 3"x 5"card, including your name, to create a department cookbook.

Lot I	Adults 13 & older
Lot II	Students Under 12

Class	Baked Goods Class Description
5300	LOT I Adults – BISCUITS – Baking Powder
5305	LOT I Adults – YEAST ROLLS – Sweet
5308	LOT I Adults – YEAST BREAD – Cinnamon Raisin
5310	LOT I Adults – YEAST BREAD – Wheat
5311	LOT I Adults – YEAST BREAD – White
5312	LOT I Adults – YEAST BREAD – Other not listed
5313	LOT I Adults – QUICKBREAD – Banana with or w/o nuts
5314	LOT I Adults – QUICKBREAD – Pumpkin
5315	LOT I Adults – QUICKBREAD – Zucchini
5316	LOT I Adults – QUICKBREAD – Other not listed
5317	LOT I Adults – CAKE – Bundt
5318	LOT I Adults – CAKE – Chiffon
5319	LOT I Adults – CAKE – Layer
5321	LOT I Adults – CAKE – Other not listed
5322	LOT I Adults – DECORATED/FROSTED – Cake
5323	LOT I Adults – DECORATED/FROSTED – Cookies
5324	LOT I Adults – DECORATED/FROSTED – Cupcakes
5326	LOT I Adults – MUFFINS – 3 Banana
5327	LOT I Adults – MUFFINS – 3 Blueberry
5328	LOT I Adults – MUFFINS – 3 Chocolate
5329	LOT I Adults – MUFFINS – 3 Other not listed
5330	LOT I Adults – COOKIES – 3 Bars
5331	LOT I Adults – COOKIES – 3 Drop
5332	LOT I Adults – COOKIES – 3 Other
5343	LOT I Adults – CANDY – 3 Divinity
5344	LOT I Adults – CANDY – 3 Fudge
5345	LOT I Adults – CANDY – 3 Peanut Brittle
5346	LOT I Adults – CANDY – 3 Other not listed
5347	LOT I Adults – PIE – Apple
5348	LOT I Adults – PIE – Blueberry
5349	LOT I Adults – PIE – Cherry
5350	LOT I Adults – PIE – Pecan
5351	LOT I Adults – PIE – Other not listed
5360	LOT II Youth – CAKE – Bundt
5361	LOT II Youth – CAKE – Chiffon
5362	LOT II Youth – CAKE – Layer
5363	LOT II Youth – CAKE – 3 Cupcakes, frosted
5365	LOT II Youth – CANDY – 3 Fudge
5366	LOT II Youth – CANDY – 3 Peanut Butter
5367	LOT II Youth – CANDY – 3 Other not listed
5368	LOT II Youth – COOKIES – 3 Bars
5369	LOT II Youth – COOKIES – 3 Drop

Class	Baked Goods Class Description
5370	LOT II Youth – COOKIES – 3 Other
5377	LOT II Youth – MUFFINS – 3 Banana
5378	LOT II Youth – MUFFINS – 3 Blueberry
5379	LOT II Youth – MUFFINS – 3 Chocolate
5380	LOT II Youth – MUFFINS – 3 Other not listed
5381	LOT II Youth – QUICKBREAD – Banana
5382	LOT II Youth – QUICKBREAD – Cinnamon
5383	LOT II Youth – QUICKBREAD – Pumpkin
5384	LOT II Youth – QUICKBREAD – Other not listed
5385	LOT II Youth – YEAST ROLLS – 3 Dinner
5386	LOT II Youth – YEAST ROLLS – 3 Sweet
5387	LOT II Youth – YEAST ROLLS – 3 Other not listed
5388	LOT II Youth – TRAIL MIX, 2 cups

Each class will be judged separately with ribbons for First Place (Blue Ribbon), Second Place (Red Ribbon), and Third Place (White Ribbon) for the judge's top three picks. Each category **with three or more classes** will be judged for one Champion and one Reserve Champion ribbon.

One Grand Champion and one Reserve Grand Champion winner will be awarded for each lot (Adult and Youth).

Canning and Drying Foods

Joli Winer Chair 913-593-3562 cell

- Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. One entry per class per person.
- 3. New this year! For Canned Foods the following information needs to be on a 3 X 5" card stating: Name of Product, Date Preserved, Type of Pack (Hot or Cold), Processing Method and Time, Pounds of Pressure (Low Acid Food). Include recipe on card.
- 4. For dried foods: The following information needs to be on a 3 X 5" card stating: Name of Dried Food, Date Dried, Type of Pretreatment, Drying Method and Drying Time. Include recipe on card.
- 5. Using the guidelines from the National Center for Home Preservation, visual inspection will be used for the most part for judging. Jars may need to be opened when: differences among entries are too small for visual judging only or when spoilage is suspected. Any item opened will have a small black mark on top to denote it has been opened.
- 6. All entries must be in compliance with current USDA guidelines (available at the extension office) for safe food preservation. For more information log on to www.uga.edu . All preservation rules must be followed or item will not be judged
- 7. Exhibits shall be in clean, standard containers.
- 8. Recommended method of processing must be used.
- 9. Open kettle processed fruits and vegetables will not be accepted.

- Pickles and sweet spreads that contain fruit pulp or pulp must be finished by water bath process.
- 11. Jars must be sealed when entered, paraffin not acceptable.
- 12. Screw band and flat must be same brand as jar.
- 13. Judges may or may not open jars to taste entry for quality.
- 14. Make sure jars are
 - a. Tightly sealed and sanitary
 - b. Properly labeled (include method and name of item)
 - c. Canned during the current season
 - d. Complete unit add screw band loosely (to protect foods when flat has been loosened and for better display)
- 15. All classes displayed in clear standard glass canning jars.
- 16. Fruits and tomatoes must be processed in either a water bath or pressure canner.
- 17. Vegetables and Meats must be processes in a pressure canner.
- 18. Pickles and relishes must be processed in a water bath.
- 19. Sweet spreads and jelly must be processed in a water bath.

Class	Canning and Drying Foods Class Description
5400	Jar Applesauce
5401	Jar Berries
5402	Jar Cherries
5403	Jar Peaches
5404	Jar Pears
5405	Jar Fruit not listed
5406	Jar Fruit, canned with honey as only sweetener
5407	Jar Tomatoes
5408	Jar Tomato Juice
5409	Jar Carrots
5410	Jar Corn
5411	Jar Green Beans
5412	Jar Hot Peppers
5413	Jar Mixed Vegetables
5414	Jar Vegetables not listed
5415	Jar Meat
5416	Jar Meat and Vegetables
5417	Jar Ketchup or sauce without meat
5418	Jar Misc Sauce
5419	Jar Cucumbers, kosher dill
5420	Jar Cucumbers, sweet
5421	Jar Cucumbers, sweet dill
5422	Jar Pickled Okra
5423	Jar Pickles, beet
5424	Jar Pickles, bread and butter
5425	Jar Pickles, dill, no garlic
5426	Jar Pickles, fruit
5427	Jar Pickles, mixed
5428	Jar Pickles, novelty
5429	Jar Pickles, not listed
5430	Jar Relish, cucumber
5431	Jar Relish, other
5432	Jar Salsa

Class	Canning and Drying Foods Class Description
5433	Hot Sauce
5434	Jar Conserve
5435	Jar Conserve with honey as the only Sweetener
5436	Jar Fruit Butter with honey as only sweetener
5437	Jar Fruit Butter
5438	Jar Jam
5439	Jar Jam, novelty
5440	Jar Jam, with honey as only sweetener
5441	Jar Jam, berry
5442	Jar Jam, plum
5443	Jar Jam, strawberry
5444	Jar Jelly, apple
5445	Jar Jelly, berry
5446	Jar Jelly, grape
5447	Jar Jelly, not listed
5448	Jar Jelly, novelty
5449	Jar Jelly with Honey as only sweetener
5450	Jar Jelly, plum
5451	Jar Marmalade
5452	Jar Marmalade with honey as the only sweetener
5453	Jar Preserves
5454	Jar Preserves with honey as the only sweetener
5455	Jar Syrup
5456	Jar of Dried Fruit
5457	Jar of Dried Herbs
5458	Jar of Dried Meat
5459	Jar of Dried Vegetables
5460	Jar of Miscellaneous not listed

Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion Ribbon Overall- Dried and Canned Food

Ceramics

Brianna King, Chair Bking2002@yahoo.com

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. All ceramics are to be the sole work of the exhibitor
- 3. Pieces begun from green ware should have name and date engraved on the bottom of piece
- 4. Pieces begun from bisque should have name and date painted on bottom of piece
- 5. No more than 10 entries per person. One entry per person, per class.
- 6. No seminar pieces to be entered.
- 7. Pieces must be completed within the last 12 months.

Lot I	12 years and under
Lot II	13 to 17 years of age
Lot III	19 years of age and up
Lot IV	Ceramic Teachers

Class	Ceramics Class Description
5500	Lot I - Ceramics - Underglaze
5501	Lot I - Ceramics - Combination - Underglaze & Glaze
5502	Lot I - Ceramics - Glaze
5503	Lot I - Ceramics - Stain
5504	Lot I - Ceramics - Combination - Stain and Glaze
5505	Lot I - Ceramics – Special Techniques
5506	Lot I - Hand Built
5507	Lot I – Wheel Thrown
5508	Lot II - Ceramics - Underglaze
5509	Lot II - Ceramics - Combination - Underglaze & Glaze
5510	Lot II - Ceramics - Glaze
5511	Lot II - Ceramics - Stain
5512	Lot II - Ceramics - Combination - Stain and Glaze
5513	Lot II - Ceramics – Special Techniques
5514	Lot II - Hand Built
5515	Lot II – Wheel Thrown
5516	Lot III - Ceramics - Underglaze
5517	Lot III - Ceramics - Combination - Underglaze & Glaze
5518	Lot III - Ceramics - Glaze
5519	Lot III - Ceramics - Stain
5520	Lot III - Ceramics - Combination - Stain and Glaze
5521	Lot III - Ceramics – Special Techniques
5522	Lot III - Hand Built
5523	Lot III – Wheel Thrown
5524	Lot IV - Ceramics - Underglaze
5525	Lot IV - Ceramics - Combination - Underglaze & Glaze
5526	Lot IV - Ceramics - Glaze
5527	Lot IV - Ceramics - Stain
5528	Lot IV - Ceramics - Combination - Stain and Glaze
5529	Lot IV - Ceramics – Special Techniques
5530	Lot IV - Hand Built
5531	Lot IV – Wheel Thrown

Each class will be judged separately with awards for First Place (Blue Ribbon), Second Place (Red Ribbon), and Third Place (White Ribbon) for the judge's top three picks. One *Champion* Ribbon and one *Reserve Champion* Ribbon will be awarded for each lot. Of all the Champion winners, there will be one **Grand Champion** and one **Reserve**Grand Champion winner of all of the lots combined.

Crafts

Brianna King

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. One Entry per class per person
- 3. Exhibits previously exhibited may not be entered
- 4. No Legos will be accepted.

Class	Crafts Class Description
5800	Padded Crafts - miscellaneous
5801	Juvenile Crafts - 15 - 17
5802	Juvenile Crafts - 12 - 14
	Juvenile Crafts - 7 and under
5804 5805	Home Decoration constructed by any method
5806	Novelty Needlework
5807	Counted Cross Stitch above 9 x 11
5808	Counted Cross Stitch below 9 x 11
5809	Holiday Craft - other then Christmas
5810	Christmas Craft - over 18
5811	Christmas Craft - 12 - 18
5812	Christmas Craft - 8 -11
5813	Christmas Craft - 7 and under
5814	Leaded Glass
5815	Adult – Stained Glass
5816	Jewelry - metal without semi-precious stones
5817	Jewelry - metal with semi-precious stones
5818	Jewelry - ceramic
5819	Jewelry - miscellaneous
5820	Teddy Bears and Dolls - kits
5821	Teddy Bears and Dolls - original
5822	Dolls or Animals
5823	Dolls or Animals - crochet
5824	Dolls or Animals - knit
5825	Dolls or Animals - sewn
5826	Dressed Dolls - knit
5827	Dressed Dolls - crochet
5828	Dressed Dolls - sewn
5829	Crafts not listed
5830	Quick Point or Plastic Canvas - any item
5831	Men - any item
5832	Old Linen Crafts
5833	Crewel Embroidery
5834	Needlepoint
5835	Crochet Items - other than dolls
5836	Painted Fabrics - shirts, etc.
5837	Pillows
	Woodcraft
5839	Etched Glass
5840	Doll Clothes
5841	Novelty Item
5842	Latch Hook
5843	Soap
5844	Leather
5845	Porcelain Dolls
5846	Rug
5847	Patriotic Theme (18 & over)

Class	Crafts Class Description
5848	Patriotic Theme (17 & under)
5849	Scrapbooking
5850	Baskets Made From Scratch
5851	Floral Craft
5852	Crafts from Recyclable Items
5853	Stenciling
5854	Wearable Art (except jewelry)

Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion, overall - ribbon

Crops

Joli Winer, Chair 913-593-3562 joli@heartlandhoney.com

- Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. Grain and seed should be entered in wide mouth gallon glass jars with a lid.

Class	Crops Class Description
5900	Alfalfa Hay, one flake, tied 2 directions
5901	Barley Seed, one gallon
5902	Brome, one flake, tied 2 directions
5903	Brome Grass Seed, one gallon
5904	Corn, yellow, hybrid, 10 ears
5905	Corn, other varieties, 10 ears
5906	Grass Hay, one flake, tied 2 directions
5907	Indian Corn, 10 ears
5908	Popcorn, 10 ears
5909	Milo, 10 heads
5910	Oats, one gallon
5911	Red Clover Seed, one gallon
5912	Soybeans, bundle, 5 plants with roots, list variety
5913	Soybeans, one gallon, list variety (last year's seed)
5914	Sunflowers, confectionery, 3 heads, must be named
5915	Sunflower, 1, largest tame head
5916	Wheat, hard, one gallon
5917	Wheat, soft, one gallon
5918	Patriotic Theme (18 & over)
5919	Patriotic Theme (17 & under)

Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion – Crop Exhibit – ribbon Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion-Scarecrow Group-ribbon

Flowers

Nancy Chapman, Chair (913) 710-0623

 Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to your exhibit.

- 2. Late entries may be exhibited but not judged. If you have multiple entries please arrive at least one hour before entry closing deadline.
- 3. Entries are open to all amateur gardeners.
- 4. The exhibitor must grow all entries or plants and they must be in their possession for at least 60 days.
- 5. Pre-entry in this department is not necessary, but if you don't print at home, stop at the Fair Office to enter and print tags before coming to the Grange Building. Allow ample time.
- All flower exhibitors must furnish their own containers. Container plant pots should be clean and entry should not exceed 25 pounds. Uncolored, clear bottles or vases must be used for specimens and displays and should be in proportion with the entry size.
- Exhibitors may make more than one entry per class if different varieties are clearly identified and properly named. Otherwise, only one entry per class per exhibitor.
- 8. Specimens are a single flower on one stem; a spray consists of a single shoot bearing multiple flowers and foliage on short branching; a stalk is a long, leafless stem; a spike is a long flower cluster in which the blossoms grow directly on, or very close to a central stem. A stem, spray, stalk or spike must not exceed 25 inches in total length.
- 9. Displays must consist of five or more flowers of the same cultivar variety no foreign foliage.
- 10. No foliage under water for specimens and displays.
- 11. Rose buds must be two-thirds open.
- All flowers should be arranged in containers and ready for display when brought. All exhibitors should have the correct names of flowers entered and class number.
- 13. Wedging with clear cellophane is allowed, but should not be noticeable above the top of the container.
- 14. No prizes will be awarded unless the judge considers the entry worthy.
- 15. All "General Rules and Regulations for Exhibitors" apply to all entrants.

Websites of Interest

Title: Preparing Cut Flowers for Exhibit http://www.bookstore.ksre.ksu.edu/pubs/4H826.pdf Title: Preparing Cut Flowers and Houseplants for Exhibits https://store.extension.iastate.edu/Product/4h464-pdf

Title: Postharvest Handling of Fresh Cut Flowers and Plant Material http://www.bookstore.ksre.ksu.edu/pubs/MF2261.pdf

Class	Flowers Class Description
6000	SPECIMENS - Ageratum
6001	SPECIMENS - Angelonia
6002	SPECIMENS - Aster
6003	SPECIMENS - Cannas
6004	SPECIMENS - Cleome
6005	SPECIMENS - Cosmos
6006	SPECIMENS - Coxcomb, plumed (wool flowers)
6007	SPECIMENS - Coxcomb, red
6008	SPECIMENS - Crapemyrtle
6009	SPECIMENS - Dahlia, any other
6010	SPECIMENS - Dahlia, giant >3 inches

Class	Flowers Class Description
6011	SPECIMENS - Dahlia, pompom
6012	SPECIMENS - Daisy, Shasta
6013	SPECIMENS - Echinacea
6014	SPECIMENS - Gladiolus
6015	SPECIMENS - Hibiscus
6016	SPECIMENS - Hibiscus, Rose of Sharon
6017	SPECIMENS - Lantana
6018	SPECIMENS - Lily, any other
6019	SPECIMENS - Lily, lycoris
6020	SPECIMENS - Lisianthus
6021	SPECIMENS - Marigold, large >2.5 inches
6022	SPECIMENS - Marigold, medium
6023	SPECIMENS - Marigold, small < 1.5 inches
6024	SPECIMENS - Periwinkle
6025	SPECIMENS - Petunia, double
	·
6026	SPECIMENS - Petunia, single
6027	SPECIMENS - Phlox, hardy
6028	SPECIMENS - Rose, any color not listed
6029	SPECIMENS - Rose, miniature, any color not listed
6030	SPECIMENS - Rose, miniature, pink
6031	SPECIMENS - Rose, miniature, red
6032	SPECIMENS - Rose, miniature, yellow
6033	SPECIMENS - Rose, pink
6034	SPECIMENS - Rose, red
6035	SPECIMENS - Rose, white
6036	SPECIMENS - Rose, yellow
6037	SPECIMENS - Rudbekia
6038	SPECIMENS - Salvia
6039	SPECIMENS - Sunflower
6040	SPECIMENS - Zinnia, large >3 inches
6041	SPECIMENS – Zinnia, < 3 inches
6042	SPECIMENS - Zinnia, Zahara
6043	SPECIMENS - Zinnia, pompom
6045	SPECIMENS - Any flower not listed
6046	DISPLAYS - Argyranthemum
6047	DISPLAYS - Impatiens
6048	DISPLAYS - Crapemyrtle
6049	DISPLAYS - Cannas
6050	DISPLAYS - Cosmos
6051	DISPLAYS - Coxcomb
6052	DISPLAYS - Coxcomb (wool flowers)
6053	DISPLAYS - Dahlia, giant
6054	DISPLAYS - Dahlia, pompom
6055	DISPLAYS - Dahlia, any other
6056	DISPLAYS - Daisy, gloriosa
6057	DISPLAYS - Daisy, Shasta
6058	DISPLAYS - Gladiolus, mixed colors
6059	DISPLAYS - Gladiolus, one color
6060	DISPLAYS - Lily, lycoris
6061	DISPLAYS - Lisianthus
6062	DISPLAYS - Marigold, small <1.5 inches

Class	Flowers Class Description
6063	DISPLAYS – Marigold, medium 1.5 – 2.5 inches
6064	DISPLAYS - Marigold, large > 2.5 inches
6065	DISPLAYS - Marigold, mixed
6066	DISPLAYS - Ornamental Grass
6067	DISPLAYS - Periwinkle - Vinca (not vine)
6068	DISPLAYS - Petunia, double
6069	DISPLAYS - Petunia, non-ruffled
6070	DISPLAYS - Petunia, ruffled
6071	DISPLAYS - Rose, one color
6072	DISPLAYS - Rose, mixed colors
6073	DISPLAYS - Rose, miniature, one color
6074	DISPLAYS - Rose, miniature, mixed colors
6075	DISPLAYS - Salvia, blue
6076	DISPLAYS - Salvia, red
6077	DISPLAYS - Snapdragons, mixed colors
6078	DISPLAYS - Snapdragons, one color
6079	DISPLAYS - Verbena
6080	DISPLAYS - Zinnias, cactus flowered
6081	DISPLAYS - Zinnia, mixed
6082	DISPLAYS - Zinnia, one color
6083	DISPLAYS - Zinnia, peppermint
6084	DISPLAYS - Zinnia, pompom
6085	DISPLAYS - Any flower not listed
6086	CHILDREN'S - Cactus Specimen
6087	CHILDREN'S - Display of Cactus
6088	CHILDREN'S - Display of Flowers (not wild flowers)
6089	CHILDREN'S - Display of Miniature Flowers
6090	CHILDREN'S – Fairy Garden
6091	CHILDREN'S - Flower Specimen not listed
6092	CHILDREN'S - Sunflower (head only)
6093	CHILDREN'S - Sunflower Specimen
6094	CHILDREN'S - Plant not listed
6095	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Decoration for Small Breakfast Table
6096	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Decoration for Luncheon Table
6097	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Decoration for Dinner Table
6098	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Decoration for Coffee Table
6099	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Design with one color predominating
6100	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Design using Horn of Plenty
6101	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Dried Design
0101	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Flowers in basket (any type basket) one color
6102	predominating
0.02	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Flowers in basket (any type basket) mixed
6103	colors
6104	DESIGN - ARRANGEMENTS - Water Plants - small
6105	CONTAINER PLANTS - African Violet, collection, 3 colors
6106	CONTAINER PLANTS - African Violet, double any color
6107	CONTAINER PLANTS - African Violet, fringed any color
6108	CONTAINER PLANTS - African Violet, single any color
6119	CONTAINER PLANTS - Asparagus Fern, sprengeri or meyersii
6110	CONTAINER PLANTS - Begonias, small variety in bloom
6111	CONTAINER PLANTS - Cactus Display
0111	CONTRACT DATE Cubico Dioplay

Class	Flowers Class Description
6112	CONTAINER PLANTS - Cactus Specimen – 3 or more
6113	CONTAINER PLANTS - Caladium
6114	CONTAINER PLANTS - Coleus
6115	CONTAINER PLANTS – Fairy Garden
6116	CONTAINER PLANTS - Fern (not asparagus)
6117	CONTAINER PLANTS - Flowering Container Plant, not listed
6118	CONTAINER PLANTS - Geranium, flowering, any color
6119	CONTAINER PLANTS - Hanging Baskets
6120	CONTAINER PLANTS - Mix of Plants - one pot
6121	CONTAINER PLANTS - Non-Flowering Container Plant, not listed
6122	CONTAINER PLANTS - Orchids in bloom
6123	CONTAINER PLANTS - Succulent Container Plant
6124	CONTAINER PLANTS - Vine, in bloom
6125	CONTAINER PLANTS - Vine, non-blooming
6126	Our Great State - Specimen - sunflower < 6 inches
6127	Our Great State - Specimen - sunflower 6-10 inches
6128	Our Great State - Specimen - sunflower > 10 inches
6129	Our Great State - Specimen - sunflower largest seed head
6130	Our Great State - Display - sunflowers
6131	Our Great State - Design - Arrangements - KS Birthday

Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion - ribbon
Champion and Reserve Champion, Specimen - ribbon
Champion and Reserve Champion, Display - ribbon
Champion and Reserve Champion, Children's Division - ribbon
Champion and Reserve Champion, Design Division - ribbon
Champion and Reserve Champion, Container Plants Division - ribbon
Champion and Reserve Champion, Our Great State Division - ribbon

Fruits and Vegetables

Joyce Householder, Chair 913-558-2647 Janice Ward, Co-Chair 913-530-3943

- Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to your exhibit. PLEASE ENTER EXHIBITOR NAME AND NOT COMPANY NAME.
- 2. If entering more than one variety in the same class, then name each variety.
- Exhibits will be judged according to "Exhibiting Fruits and Vegetables, Bulletin No.C-405", available to the public at the County Extension Office. Also found online at https://www.bookstore.ksre.ksu.edu/pubs/C405.pdf
- 4. Guidelines are as follows:
 - a. Condition-30%
 - b. Quality-25%
 - c. Uniformity-20%
 - d. Typical of Variety (except largest and novelty classes)-15%
 - e. Size-10%
- 5. Fresh herbs should be displayed in tied bundles of 5 stems in a manner to keep stems fresh; such as floral water tube or clear vase.

- Organic Gardens are those in which no synthetic or artificial herbicides, pesticides, insecticides or fertilizers have been used.
- 7. Garden Displays
 - a. Only one variety of each fruit or vegetable is allowed.
 - b. Same fruit or vegetable quantity as in individual open classes.
 - c. Display container is the exhibitor's choice.
 - d. Points will be awarded as follows: 1) Quality of fruits and vegetables 75% 2) Appearance and creativity of overall display 25%
 - e. Consists of 5 different fresh fruits or vegetable, in any combination of small (e.g.: green or yellow green beans, lima beans, peas), medium (e.g.: cucumbers, tomatoes, carrots, beets, onions, peppers, potatoes, okra, sweet corn, herbs)or large (e.g.: watermelon, squash, pumpkin, eggplant, cabbage, cantaloupe)
 - f. Community Garden Display is for produce from a communal section planted for giving away.

Class	Fruits and Vegetables Class Description
6200	Apples, plate of 3 - variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety
6201	Beans, green, plate of 12
6202	Beans, yellow wax, plate of 12
6203	Berries, plate of 12 - variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety
6204	Beets, plate of 5
6205	Cabbage - any variety
6206	Cantaloupe, 1
6207	Other related Melons, 1, variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety
	Carrots, plate of 5
6209	Cucumbers, plate of 5, stems attached
6210	Eggplant, 1
6211	Garlic, 5 heads, variety named, no entry limit, one entry per variety
6212	Gourds, plate of 5, same or different variety. Variety judged on quality and appearance of display.
6213	Grapes, cultivated, plate of 1 large or 3 small bunches
6214	Herbs, Fresh dill, tied in a bundle of 5 stems
6215	Herbs, dried - tied in a bundle of 5 stems, no entry limit, one entry per variety, variety named
6216	Herbs, fresh - tied in a bundle of 5 stems, no entry limit, one entry per variety, variety named
6217	Herbs, fresh basil - tied in a bundle of 5 stems
6218	Herbs, fresh mint - tied in a bundle of 5 stems
6219	Herbs, potted - single plant in maximum 6" pot, no entry limit, one entry per variety, variety named
6220	Herbs, potted assortment - no plant or container limit
6221	Herbs, thyme, tied in bundle of 5 stems
6222	Herbs, fresh rosemary, bundle of 5
6223	Herbs, fresh lavender, bundle of 5
6224	Herbs, fresh sage, bundle of 5 stems
6225	Herbs, fresh bundle of 5, any herb not listed
	Micro-greens, name each variety
6227	Okra, plate of 5
6228	Onions, red, plate of 5

Class	Fruits and Vegetables Class Description
6229	Onions, sweet, plate of 5
6230	Onions, white, plate of 5
6231	Onions, yellow, plate of 5
6232	Organic Peppers, sweet, plate of 3
6233	Organic Peppers, hot, plate of 3
6234	Organic Tomatoes, standard, plate of 3
6235	Organic Tomatoes, Roma, plate of 3
6236	Organic Tomatoes, cherry, plate of 3
6237	Other Organic Vegetables, one entry per variety, same quantity as in individual open class fruit or vegetable
6238	Peppers, Jalapeno, plate of 5
6239	Peppers, sweet bell, plate of 5, variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety
6240	Peppers, other sweet, plate of 5, variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety
6241	Peppers, other hot, plate of 5, variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety
6242	Potatoes, red, plate of 5
6243	Potatoes, white, plate of 5
6244	Potatoes, yellow, plate of 5
6245	Potatoes, sweet, plate of 5
6246	Pumpkin, 1, any size
6247	Pumpkin, 1, decorated, painted or sculptured, must be Kansas grown, any non 4-H child under 18 years of age
6248	Pumpkin, 1, largest by weight
6249	Squash, summer, 1, variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety (includes crescent, bush scallops, patty pan, yellow, straight or crookneck)
6250	Squash, winter, 1, variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety (includes acorn, butternut, table queen, spaghetti, cushaw or Hubbard)
6251	Tomatoes, round cherry, plate of 5
6252	Tomatoes, 1, largest by weight
	Tomatoes, Roma, plate of 5
6254	Tomatoes, specialty, plate of 5, variety named, limit 2 entries - each a different variety (includes pimiento, white wonder, verde puebla, yellow pear, royal chico, lemon boy, etc.)
6255	Tomatoes, standard, plate of 5
6256	Tomatoes, grape, plate of 5
6257	Tomatoes, other cherry varieties, plate of 5
6258	Watermelon, 1
6259	Watermelon, 1, largest by weight
	Zucchini, 1, stem attached
	Any Fruit not listed, plate of 3
	Any Vegetable not listed
6263	Novelty Class, fruit or vegetable of unusual shape or size, may be decorated
6264	Garden Display - 5 or more different***, any non-4-H child under 18 years of age
6265	Garden Display - 5 or more different***, any exhibitor over 18 years of age
6266	Garden Display – 5 or more different, Community Gardens only

Grand and Reserve Grand Champion, Vegetable or Fruit Entry – ribbon Champion and Reserve Champion, Herbs – ribbon Champion and Reserve Champion, Peppers – ribbon Champion and Reserve Champion, Tomatoes – ribbon Champion and Reserve Champion, Vining Plants – ribbon Champion and Reserve Champion, Root Crops – ribbon Champion and Reserve Champion Tuber/Bulb Vegetables - ribbon

Hand Painted China

Lois Stiles, Chair (913) 206-3137 bluebirdrose30@icloud.com Debbie Ford

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. One entry per class per person.
- 3. All work must be done by exhibitor.
- 4. Entries must be painted during current year.
- 5. Signatures must be cancelled.
- 6. Articles having received blue ribbons may not be entered for prizes.
- 7. Decals are not accepted.

Lot I	Beginning students or 3 years' work
Lot II	Intermediate, 4 years –10 years
Lot III	Advanced, 11 years or more
Lot 4	Teachers

Class	Hand Painted China Class Description
	Lot I Accessories, baby
6301	Lot I Accessories, dresser
6302	Lot I Accessories, household
6303	Lot I Accessories, kitchen
6304	Lot I Baskets
6305	Lot I Berry Set
6306	Lot I Bon Bon Dish
6307	Lot I Bowl
6308	Lot I Candlesticks
6309	Lot I Child's Dish or Dishes
6310	Lot I Coffee Pot
6311	Lot I Covered Boxes
6312	Lot I Cracker Jar
6313	Lot I Cup and Saucer
6314	Lot I Lemonade or Juice Set
6315	Lot I Mug
6316	Lot I Pitcher
6317	Lot I Plate, berry
6318	Lot I Plate, cake
6319	Lot I Plate, chop
6320	Lot I Plate, flower other than rose
6321	Lot I Plate, fruit
6322	Lot I Plate, rose

Class	Hand Painted China Class Description
6323	Lot I Platter
6324	Lot I Relish Dish
6325	Lot I Salt and Pepper
6326	Lot I Sugar and Creamer
6327	Lot I Tea or Coffee Set
6328	Lot I Tea Pot
6329	Lot I Tea Tile
6330	Lot I Tile
6331	Lot I Tray
6332	Lot I Animals
6333	Lot I Bells
6334	Lot I Birds
6335	Lot I Bisque China
6336	Lot I Clocks
6337	Lot I Dresden
6338	Lot I Eggs
	Lot I Enamel
6340	Lot I Framed Wall Plaque
6341	Lot I Gold
6342	Lot I Grape
6343	Lot I Jewelry
6344	Lot I Lamps
	Lot I Luster
6346	Lot I Monotone
6347	Lot I Pen Work
6348	Lot I Portrait
6349	Lot I Poultry
6350	Lot I Raised Paste
6351	Lot I Scenes
6352	Lot I "Merry Christmas"
6353	Lot I Holidays (other than Christmas)
6354	Lot I Miscellaneous
6355	Lot I Whimsical
6356	Lot I Patriotic
6357	Lot I Religious
6358	Lot I Small vase, 8" or smaller
6359	Lot I Large vase, larger than 8"
6360	Lot I Silhouettes
6361	Lot II Accessories, baby
6362	Lot II Accessories, dresser
6363	Lot II Accessories, household
	Lot II Accessories, kitchen
6365	Lot II Baskets
6366	Lot II Berry Set
6367	Lot II Bon Bon Dish
6368	Lot II Bowl
6369	Lot II Candlesticks
6370	Lot II Child's Dish or Dishes

Class	Han	d Painted China Class Description
6371	Lot II	Coffee Pot
6372	Lot II	Covered Boxes
6373	Lot II	Cracker Jar
6374	Lot II	Cup and Saucer
6375	Lot II	Lemonade or Juice Set
6376	Lot II	Mug
6377	Lot II	Pitcher
6378	Lot II	Plate, berry
6379	Lot II	Plate, cake
6380	Lot II	Plate, chop
6381	Lot II	Plate, flower other than rose
6382	Lot II	Plate, fruit
6383	Lot II	Plate, rose
6384	Lot II	Platter
6385	Lot II	Relish Dish
6386	Lot II	Salt and Pepper
6387	Lot II	Sugar and Creamer
6388	Lot II	Tea or Coffee Set
6389	Lot II	Tea Pot
6390	Lot II	Tea Tile
6391	Lot II	Tile
6392	Lot II	Tray
6393	Lot II	Animals
6394	Lot II	Bells
6395	Lot II	Birds
6396	Lot II	Bisque China
6397	Lot II	Clocks
6398	Lot II	Dresden
6399	Lot II	Eggs
6400	Lot II	Enamel
6401	Lot II	Framed Wall Plague
6402	Lot II	Gold
6403	Lot II	Grape
6404	Lot II	Jewelry
6405	Lot II	Lamps
6406	Lot II	Luster
6407	Lot II	Monotone
6408	Lot II	Pen Work
6409	Lot II	Portrait
6410	Lot II	Poultry
6411		Raised Paste
6412		Scenes
6413	Lot II	"Merry Christmas"
6414	Lot II	Holidays (other than Christmas)
6415	Lot II	Miscellaneous
6416	Lot II	Whimsical
6417	Lot II	Patriotic
6418	Lot II	Religious

Class	Hand Painted China Class Description
6419	Lot II Small vase, 8" or smaller
6420	Lot II Large vase, larger than 8"
6421	Lot II Silhouettes
6422	Lot III Accessories, baby
6423	Lot III Accessories, dresser
6424	Lot III Accessories, household
6425	Lot III Accessories, kitchen
6426	Lot III Baskets
6427	Lot III Berry Set
6428	Lot III Bon Bon Dish
6429	Lot III Bowl
6430	Lot III Candlesticks
6431	Lot III Child's Dish or Dishes
6432	Lot III Coffee Pot
6433	Lot III Covered Boxes
6434	Lot III Cracker Jar
6435	Lot III Cup and Saucer
	Lot III Lemonade or Juice Set
6437	Lot III Mug
	Lot III Pitcher
	Lot III Plate, berry
	Lot III Plate, cake
	Lot III Plate, chop
	Lot III Plate, flower other than rose
6443	Lot III Plate, fruit
	Lot III Plate, rose
	Lot III Platter
6446	Lot III Relish Dish
6447	Lot III Salt and Pepper
	Lot III Sugar and Creamer
	Lot III Tea or Coffee Set
	Lot III Tea Pot
6451	Lot III Tea Tile
6452	Lot III Tile
6453	Lot III Tray
	Lot III Animals
	Lot III Bells
	Lot III Birds
	Lot III Bisque China
	Lot III Clocks
	Lot III Dresden
6460	Lot III Eggs
6461	Lot III Enamel
6462	Lot III Framed Wall Plaque
6463	Lot III Gold
6464	Lot III Grape
6465	Lot III Jewelry
6466	Lot III Lamps
0.00	

6467 Lot III Luster 6468 Lot III Monotone 6469 Lot III Pen Work 6470 Lot III Portrait 6471 Lot III Poultry 6472 Lot III Raised Paste 6473 Lot III Scenes 6474 Lot III "Merry Christmas" 6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	on
6469 Lot III Pen Work 6470 Lot III Portrait 6471 Lot III Poultry 6472 Lot III Raised Paste 6473 Lot III Scenes 6474 Lot III "Merry Christmas" 6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6470 Lot III Portrait 6471 Lot III Poultry 6472 Lot III Raised Paste 6473 Lot III Scenes 6474 Lot III "Merry Christmas" 6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6471 Lot III Poultry 6472 Lot III Raised Paste 6473 Lot III Scenes 6474 Lot III "Merry Christmas" 6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6472 Lot III Raised Paste 6473 Lot III Scenes 6474 Lot III "Merry Christmas" 6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6473 Lot III Scenes 6474 Lot III "Merry Christmas" 6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6474 Lot III "Merry Christmas" 6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6475 Lot III Holidays (other than Christmas) 6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6476 Lot III Miscellaneous 6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6477 Lot III Whimsical 6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6478 Lot III Patriotic 6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6479 Lot III Religious 6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6480 Lot III Small vase, 8" or smaller 6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6481 Lot III Large vase, larger than 8"	
6482 Lot III Silhouettes	
6483 Lot IV Accessories, baby	
6484 Lot IV Accessories, dresser	
6485 Lot IV Accessories, household	
6486 Lot IV Accessories, kitchen	
6487 Lot IV Baskets	
6488 Lot IV Berry Set	
6489 Lot IV Bon Bon Dish	
6490 Lot IV Bowl	
6491 Lot IV Candlesticks	
6492 Lot IV Child's Dish or Dishes	
6493 Lot IV Coffee Pot	
6494 Lot IV Covered Boxes	
6495 Lot IV Cracker Jar	
6496 Lot IV Cup and Saucer	
6497 Lot IV Lemonade or Juice Set	
6498 Lot IV Mug	
6499 Lot IV Pitcher	
6500 Lot IV Plate, berry	
6501 Lot IV Plate, cake	
6502 Lot IV Plate, chop	
6503 Lot IV Plate, flower other than rose	
6504 Lot IV Plate, fruit	
6505 Lot IV Plate, rose	
6506 Lot IV Platter	
6507 Lot IV Relish Dish	
6508 Lot IV Salt and Pepper	
6509 Lot IV Sugar and Creamer	
6510 Lot IV Tea or Coffee Set	
6511 Lot IV Tea Pot	
6512 Lot IV Tea Tile	
6513 Lot IV Tile	
6514 Lot IV Tray	

Class	Hand	Painted China Class Description
6515	Lot IV	Animals
6516	Lot IV	Bells
6517	Lot IV	Birds
6518	Lot IV	Bisque China
6519	Lot IV	Clocks
6520	Lot IV	Dresden
6521	Lot IV	Eggs
6522	Lot IV	Enamel
6523	Lot IV	Framed Wall Plaque
6524	Lot IV	Gold
6525	Lot IV	Grape
6526	Lot IV	Jewelry
6527	Lot IV	Lamps
6528	Lot IV	Luster
6529	Lot IV	Monotone
6530	Lot IV	Pen Work
6531	Lot IV	Portrait
6532	Lot IV	Poultry
6533	Lot IV	Raised Paste
6534	Lot IV	Scenes
6535	Lot IV	"Merry Christmas"
		Holidays (other than Christmas)
6537	Lot IV	Miscellaneous
		Whimsical
		Patriotic
6540	Lot IV	Religious
		Small vase, 8" or smaller
		Large vase, larger than 8"
6543	Lot IV	Silhouettes

Grand and Reserve Grand Champion in each Lot – ribbons.

Handwork - Fabric & Fiber

Margaret Klassen, Chair 913-856-6753 maklassen@embargmail.com

- Enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Print your entry tag and attach to your article.
- 2. The goal of this department is to inform, celebrate, encourage and enjoy the handwork stitched by the **amateu**r needle workers of our communities.
- 3. All entries must be the work of the exhibitor.
- 4. Entries must be completed in the current fair year.
- 5. Only one entry per person per class permitted.
- Any item previously entered in the Jo. Co. Fair Open or 4-H classes will not be accepted.
- 7. Entries must be clean and odor free. Any entry that is soiled, stained or has excess pet hair will not be accepted.

- Historical Needlework is a project that illustrates historically accurate patterns, designs, techniques, fibers or fabrics. Documentation is required for verification.
- 9. Qualified Judges determine the merit of each entry and their decision is final.
- Comment Cards are available at check-in if you wish to add details to your entry.
- 11. Care is taken to safeguard all exhibits. Buildings are monitored when open to the public and are securely locked at night.
- 12. Claim tickets, proper ID, and your signature are required for pick-up of entries.
- Entry pick-up and Premium money is Sunday morning in Handwork Department.

Class	Handwork and Fiber Class Descriptions		
6600	Crochet-Afghan		
6601	Crochet-Baby/Child item		
6602	Crochet-Cap, Hat, Scarf		
6603	Crochet-Shawl, Cape, Poncho		
6604	Crochet-Clothing, sweaters		
6605	Crochet-Novelty Item		
6606	Crochet-Household Item (Doily, tablecloth, etc.)		
6607	Crochet-My First Crochet Project		
6608	Crochet-Item not listed		
6609	Fiber Art-Felted Item dry technique		
6610	Fiber Art-Felted Item wet technique		
6611	Fiber Art-Garment made from hand spun yarn		
6612	Fiber Art-Garment made from hand woven fabric		
6613	Fiber Art-Hand spun yarn- 4oz skein		
6614	Fiber Art-Handwoven blanket		
6615	Fiber Art-Handwoven pillow		
6616	Fiber Art-Handwoven scarf, shawl, poncho		
6617	Fiber Art-Handwoven wall hanging		
6618	Fiber Art-Hooked rug any size		
6619	Fiber Art-Hooked wall hanging or framed piece		
6620	Fiber Art-Hooked pillow		
6621	Fiber Art- Hooked household item (Chair pad, table runner, placemat, etc.)		
6622	Fiber Art- Seasonal Item		
6623	Fiber Art- My First Fiber Art Project		
6624	Fiber Art-Item not listed		
6625	Original Fabric or Fiber Art Design		
6626	Knitting-Afghan Full Size		
6627	Knitting-Baby Blanket		
6628	Knitting-Baby/Child Clothing		
6629	Knitting-Cap, Hat, Scarf		
6630	Knitting-Felted Item		
6631	Knitting-Gloves, Mittens		
6632	Knitting-Lace Item		
6633	Knitting-Shawl, Cape, Poncho		
6634	Knitting-Sock, Slippers, Leggings		
6635	Knitting-Clothing, Sweaters		
6636	Knitting-Novelty Item		

Class	Handwork and Fiber Class Descriptions
6637	Knitting-My First Knitting Project
6638	Knitting-Item not listed
6639	Needlework-Counted Cross Stitch
6640	Needlework-Hardanger
6641	Needlework-Historical- see Rule 10 for details
6642	Needlework-Needlepoint
6643	Needlework-Sampler
6644	Needlework-Seasonal
6645	Needlework-Household Item (stitched afghan, pillow, runner, etc.)
6646	Needlework-Specialty threads-silk, metal, rayon
6647	Needlework-My First Needlework Project – any technique
6648	Needlework-Technique not listed

Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion - Overall Champion and Reserve Champion-each category-crochet, fiber art, knitting, needlework

Honey

Joli Winer, Chair 913-593-3562

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. Open to all beekeepers.
- Exhibitor must produce all honey, except in class 6815, honey & products can be from other sources.
- 4. All jars must be glass plain and free of labels. No inner seals in lids.
- 5. Judging criteria will follow state fair guidelines.
- 6. Extracted Honey: Also known as strained honey is honey that has been separated from the comb by centrifugal force, gravity, staining or other means. Shall consist of 3 one-pound Queen line or Classic glass jars.
- 7. Chunk Honey: Shall consist of 1 strip of cut comb (full length of jar) in three 1 lb. round glass jars.
- Comb Honey: Three "rounds" "cassettes" (clear lids both sides, no pressure sensitive label), or "basswood sections" (cardboard carton with window, no producer's name or address.
- 9. Cut Comb Honey: Three comb honeys cut and placed in commercial plastic comb honey boxes (4X4).
- 10. Crystallized /Creamed Honey: Shall consist of three glass jars between 8 oz. and 16 oz. all jars must be the same.
- 11. Gift Package: Items must be clearly labeled, as they would be offered for sale except any marks identifying the entrant must be obscured or removed, or fictitious. Gift basket if wrapped, must be able to be unwrapped for judging.
- 12. Beeswax: 3 lb. block, geometric shape, not decorative, smooth surface top and bottom.
- Beeswax Candles: four molded or dipped candles. No non-beeswax enhancement allowed, except wick.
- 14. Art Design in Beeswax: Entries must be 2 pounds minimum weight, 100% beeswax: may be more than one piece but must be firmly joined together: may be cast in mold or carved. No non-beeswax enhancement allowed.

- 15. Frame of Honey: Shallow or medium depth. Frame must be in a display case, both sides visible. Display case available upon request.
- 16. Youth entries ages 18 and under.
- 17. Class 6814 is for 1st year beekeepers only.
- 18. All photos must be matted with the mat size of 11 x 14 that has an 8 x 10 opening that fits over and frames the photo Do not mount the photo onto a board. The mat should fit over the photo and the photo should be taped securely to the back of the mat. These mats can be used year after year and are available at craft stores. There should be no lettering or words (signatures) put on the exhibit by the photographer either on the mat or on the photo. Photos with lettering on the mat or photo will be disqualified.

Class	Honey Class Description
6800	Liquid, light colored honey
6801	Liquid, dark colored honey
6802	Comb Honey
6803	Cut Comb Honey
6804	Chunk Honey
6805	Crystallized/Creamed Honey
6806	Honey Gift Package
6807	Beeswax
6808	Beeswax Candles
6809	Art Design in Beeswax
6810	Frame of Honey - shallow or medium depth
6811	Youth - Extracted Honey; Light
6812	Youth - Extracted Honey: Dark
6813	Youth - Honey Gift Package
6814	Youth – Frame of Honey (shallow or medium depth)
6815	Honey Bee Themed Gift Basket 1st yr beekeepers only
6816	Honey Bee Themed Photo 8" x 10"

Grand and Reserve Grand Champion, overall – ribbon

Photography

- Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag and tape it to the top corner (edge) of your photo mat so it can be flipped to the back of the mat for judging and flipped to the front for display after judging.
- 2. Double-check your entries before completing the entry process to make sure you have entered the correct LOT as well as the correct CLASSES. Exhibits that are entered in the wrong Lot and/or classes are subject to disqualification.
- 3. There is NO DEADLINE for entering exhibits online in any of the Open Class Departments. Please enter only the items you are exhibiting.
- 4. All exhibits must be received in the Departments they are entered in on Monday evening or BEFORE 10am on Tuesday morning to be judged.
- Limit one photo per class, per exhibitor. All photos must be taken by the exhibitor.

- 6. Due to space issues and the growing number of entries, all photos must be 8x10 size ONLY. Smaller photos are too difficult to judge. Larger photos will not fit on our display. See #9 for mat specifications.
- 7. All photos must be matted with the mat size of 11x14 that has an 8x10 opening that fits over and frames the photo. Do not mount the photo onto a board. The mat should fit over the photo and the photo should be taped securely to the back of the mat. These mats can be used year after year and are available at craft stores.
- 8. NO FRAMES please. Framed photos will not be accepted as we do not have the ability to display them.
- 9. There should be no lettering or words (signatures) put on the exhibit by the photographer either on the mat or on the photo. Photos with lettering on the mat or photo will be disqualified.
- Any photo not following the size and mat specifications will be accepted for exhibit only and will not be judged.
- 11. Computer/digitally <u>enhanced</u> photos are acceptable for either Color or Black & White Categories. Enhanced photos are defined as having no more than minimal adjustments, such as, exposure, color correction, red-eye removal, or cropping, and changing a color photo to black & white.
- 12. Computer/digitally <u>altered</u> photos shall be entered in the "Computer Manipulation" Category. Altered Photos are defined as any photo that has had objects added or removed, any filter effects or actions applied, or a combination of color and black & white in the same photo. Please include a 4x6 photo (taped to the back of the entry) of the original photo for comparison.
- 13. Heavily saturated and/or enhanced photos are considered altered and should be entered in the Computer Manipulation Category.
- 14. Monochromatic photos, including Sepia tones, shall be entered in the Black & White Category.
- 15. Any photo that has previously won a ribbon at the Johnson County Fair may not be entered.
- 16. Pick up your photo(s) and Premium Checks in the Open Class Building on Sunday, not before 9am and not after 1pm.

Lot I	19 & older
Lot II	12 to 18
Lot III	Students Under 12

Class	Photography Class Description
6900	Lot I Adults - B&W – Abstract
6901	Lot I Adults - B&W – Action
6902	Lot I Adults - B&W – Animals at the Zoo
6903	Lot I Adults - B&W – Animals (Wildlife)
6904	Lot I Adults - B&W – Animals (Pets)
6905	Lot I Adults - B&W – Architecture
6906	Lot I Adults - B&W – Automobiles
6907	Lot I Adults - B&W – Babies
6908	Lot I Adults - B&W - Cityscapes
6909	Lot I Adults - B&W – Flowers
6910	Lot I Adults - B&W – Landscapes
6911	Lot I Adults - B&W – Macro/Extreme Close-Up
6912	Lot I Adults - B&W – Miscellaneous

Class	Photography Class Description
6913	Lot I Adults - B&W – Nature
6914	Lot I Adults - B&W – Portrait
6915	Lot I Adults - B&W – Still Life
6916	Lot I Adults - Color – Abstract
6917	Lot I Adults - Color – Action
6918	Lot I Adults - Color – Animals at the Zoo
6919	Lot I Adults - Color – Animals (Miscellaneous)
6920	Lot I Adults - Color – Animals (Pets)
6921	Lot I Adults - Color – Animals (Wildlife)
6922	Lot I Adults - Color – Architecture
6923	Lot I Adults - Color – Automobiles
6924	Lot I Adults - Color – Babies
6925	Lot I Adults - Color – Cityscapes
6926	Lot I Adults - Color – Flowers (Sunflowers only)
6927	Lot I Adults - Color – Flowers (Any flower except Sunflowers)
6928	Lot I Adults - Color – Humorous
6929	Lot I Adults - Color – Landscapes
6930	Lot I Adults - Color – Macro/Extreme Close-Up
6931	Lot I Adults - Color – Miscellaneous
6932	Lot I Adults - Color – Nature
6933	Lot I Adults - Color – Patriotic
6934	Lot I Adults - Color – Portrait
6935	Lot I Adults - Color – Skylines/Sunsets
6936	Lot I Adults - Color – Still Life
6937	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Abstract
6938	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Animals
6939	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Architecture
6940	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Flowers
6941	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Landscapes
6942	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Miscellaneous
6943	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Nature
6944	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Portrait
6945	Lot I Adults - Computer Manipulation – Still Life
6946	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Abstract
6947	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Action
6948	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Animals at the Zoo
6949	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Animals (Pets)
6950	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Architecture
6951	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Flowers
6952	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Landscapes
6953	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Macro/Extreme Close-Up
6954	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Miscellaneous
6955	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Nature
6956	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Portrait
6957	Lot II Students 12-18 - B&W – Still Life
6958	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Abstract
6959	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Action
6960	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Animals at the Zoo
6961	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Animals (Miscellaneous)
6962	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Animals (Pets)
6963	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Animals (Wildlife)

Class	Photography Class Description
6964	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Architecture
6965	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Automobiles
6966	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Cityscapes
6967	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Flowers (Sunflowers only)
6968	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Flowers (Any flower except Sunflowers)
6969	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Landscapes
6970	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Macro/Extreme Close-Up
6971	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Miscellaneous
6972	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Nature
6973	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Patriotic
6974	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Portrait
6975	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Skylines/Sunsets
6976	Lot II Students 12-18 - Color – Still Life
6977	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Abstract
6978	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Action
6979	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Animals
6980	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Architecture
6981	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Flowers
6982	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Landscapes
6983	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Miscellaneous
6984	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Nature
6985	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Portrait
6986	Lot II Students 12-18 - Computer Manipulation – Still Life
6987	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Abstract Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Action
6988 6989	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Action Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Animals (Miscellaneous)
6990	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Animals (Miscellaneous)
6991	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Architecture
6992	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Flowers
6993	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Landscapes
6994	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Miscellaneous
6995	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Nature
6996	Lot III Students 11 and under - B&W – Portrait
6997	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Action
6998	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Animals at the Zoo
6999	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Animals (Pets)
7000	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Architecture
7001	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Flowers
7002	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Landscapes
7003	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Macro/Extreme Close-Up
7004	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Miscellaneous
7005	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Nature
7006	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Portrait
7007	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Skylines/Sunsets
7008	Lot III Students 11 and under - Color – Still Life
7009	Lot III Students 11 and under – Computer Manipulation – Any Subject

Each class will be judged separately with ribbons for First Place (Blue Ribbon), Second Place (Red Ribbon), and Third Place (White Ribbon) for the judge's top three picks.

Participant (Green) Ribbons will be awarded to Lot III photos that do not receive a blue, red, or white ribbon.

~One *Champion* Ribbon and one *Reserve Champion* Ribbon will be awarded for the Black and White Category in Lots 1, 2, and 3.

~One *Champion* Ribbon and one *Reserve Champion* Ribbon will be awarded for the Color Category in Lots 1, 2, and 3.

~One Champion Ribbon and one Reserve Champion Ribbon

will be awarded for the Computer Manipulation Category in Lots 1, 2, and 3.

Of all of the Champion winners, there will be one **Grand Champion** and one **Reserve Grand Champion** winner of all of the Lots combined.

Quilting

- Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit. Please call the chair if you can't find entry tag page.
- 2. The goals of the Quilting Department are to encourage amateur quilters, to celebrate their individual creativity, promote original design, and to provide a venue to showcase current quilting trends.
- 3. Fair Themed Quilted Item promotes original design highlighting the fair theme. Entries may be of any size, using any design, embellishment, and/or quilting technique.
- 4. Only **One** entry per person per **Class** is permitted.
- 5. Please cover your name before check-in and prior to judging.
- 6. Qualified judges determine the merit of each entry and their decision is final.
- 7. Quilters are encouraged to include a photo of the full quilt with their entry.
- 8. Comment cards are available at check-in to share the history of the entry.
- 9. Entries must be clean and odor free. Entries that are soiled, stained, or have excessive pet hair will not be accepted.
- 10. Care is taken to safeguard all entries and the building is monitored when open to the public and securely locked at night.
- 11. Claim tickets are necessary for pick-up of all entries.
- 12. Premium checks and Quilts are to be picked up Sunday not before 9am and not after 1pm in the Quilting Department.

13. **DEFINITIONS**:

MIXED MEDIA: Includes any mixed media such as paint, cross stitch, embroidery, photo, or texturing.

REVERSIBLE/PANELS: Includes quilts with two finished /designed sides or quilts using a panel as a design element.

T-SHIRT: Includes quilts constructed from t-shirts.

14. Quilt Categories: (size/measurements)

LARGE QUILTS: King (@120 x 120) or Queen (@90 x 108)

MEDIUM QUILTS: Twin (@72 x 90) or Double/Full (@81 x 96)

SMALL QUILTS: Crib (@45 x 60) or Lap (@50 x 60)

WALL HANGINGS/RUNNERS – quilts intended for wall or surface decoration MINIATURE QUILTS – miniature representations of full size quilts, not to exceed 24" x 24", all surface techniques, quilting and finishing is miniature in scale.

WHOLE CLOTH – the entire quilt top is a single piece of fabric ART QUILT: Quilt of your original design.

TIED – the quilt is tied rather than traditionally quilted HAND QUILTED – this category is for all hand quilted quilts.

Class	Quilting Classes
7100	Ages 19 & older - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique
	Ages 19 & older - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd
	Ages 19 & older - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué
	Ages 19 & older - LARGE QUILT-Hand Pieced
	Ages 19 & older - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced
	Ages 19 & older - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media
	Ages 19 & older – MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Appliqued
	Ages 19 & older – MEDIUM QUILT – Machine Appliqued
	Ages 19 & older – MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Pieced
	Ages 19 & older – MEDIUM QUILT – Machine Pieced
	Ages 19 & older – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media
	Ages 19 & older - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd
	Ages 19 & older - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd
	Ages 19 & older - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced
7114	Ages 19 & older - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced
7115	Ages 19 & older - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media
7116	Ages 19 & older - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd
7117	Ages 19 & older - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd
7118	Ages 19 & older - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced
7119	Ages 19 & older - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced
7120	Ages 19 & older - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media
	Ages 19 & older - MINIATURE QUILT -Pieced and Quilted by Hand
	Ages 19 & older - MINIATURE QUILT -Pieced and Quilted by Machine
	Ages 19 & older - MINIATURE QUILT-Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine
	Ages 19 & older - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted
	Ages 19 & older - ART QUILT
	Ages 19 & older - Wearable Art
	Ages 19 & older - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory)
	Ages 19 & older - Tied Quilt
	Ages 19 & older - Hand Quilted
	Ages 19 & older – Generational Quilts by 2 or more people
	Ages 19 & older – Organization/Group Quilt
	Ages 19 & older – Patriotic Quilt – Any size or technique Ages 19 & older – Reversible Quilt – Any Size or technique
	Ages 19 & older – Reversible Quilt – Any Size of technique Ages 12 to 18 - FAIR THEME QUILT-any size, technique
	Ages 12 to 18 - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd
	Ages 12 to 18 - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliqued Ages 12 to 18 - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué
	Ages 12 to 18 - LARGE QUILT- Machine Applique Ages 12 to 18 - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced
	Ages 12 to 16 - LARGE QUILT- Hand Fleded Ages 12 to 18 - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced
	Ages 12 to 18 - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media
7140	Ages 12 to 18 – MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Appliqued
	Ages 12 to 18 – MEDIUM QUILT – Machine Appliqued
	Ages 12 to 18 – MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Pieced
	Ages 12 to 18 – MEDIUM QUILT – Machine Pieced
	Ages 12 to 18 – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media

7146 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7147 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7149 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7151 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7152 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS		
7147 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7148 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7151 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7152 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Seasion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - any size, technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Pieced 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7175 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7185 Age	7145	Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd
7148 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7149 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7151 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7152 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7171 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and u		
7149 Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7151 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7152 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNLERS - Mixed 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7171 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - Fall Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under		S .
7150 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7151 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7152 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - Machine Roull T - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - Sashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7191 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - FAIR QUI	7148	Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced
7151 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7152 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - ART QUILT 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Pieced 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7177 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/	7149	Ages 12 to 18 - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media
7152 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - MALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - ART QUILT 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7171 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7186 Ages 11 and under - MALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7187 Ages 11 and und	7150	Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd
7153 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7191 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE	7151	Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd
7154 Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7155 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - Wara QUILT 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wara QUILT 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliquéd 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliquéd 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7175 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7191 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory	7152	Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced
7155 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7150 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7151 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - Any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Pieced 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7191 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7192 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7193 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machi	7153	Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced
7156 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - ART QUILT 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT - any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Hand Pieced 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7177 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - FARGE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - FARGE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - FARGE QUILT - Pi	7154	Ages 12 to 18 - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media
7157 Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7158 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - ART QUILT 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7171 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7190 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7189 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse,	7155	Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand
7158 Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilited 7159 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt — Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt — Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under — MEDIUM QUILT — Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under — MEDUIM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under — MEDUIM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under — MEDUIM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under — MEDUIM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7190 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (p	7156	Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine
7159 Ages 12 to 18 - ART QUILT 7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt — Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt — Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT — Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under — MEDIUM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under — MEDIUM QUILT — Hand Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7199 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7191 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7192 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7193 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7194 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7195 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7196	7157	Ages 12 to 18 - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine
7160 Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art 7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Tied Quilt 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Tied Quilt 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt – Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt – Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7160 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT – Mixed Media 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7191 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7192 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Piec	7158	Ages 12 to 18 - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted
7161 Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Tied Quilt 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hachine Appliqued 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Mixed Media 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7189 Ag	7159	Ages 12 to 18 - ART QUILT
7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Tied Quilt 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7199 Age	7160	Ages 12 to 18 - Wearable Art
7162 Ages 12 to 18 - Tied Quilt 7163 Ages 12 to 18 - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique 7164 Ages 12 to 18 - Reversible Quilt - Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7199 Age	7161	Ages 12 to 18 - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory)
Ages 12 to 18 – Reversible Quilt – Any size or technique 7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Appliqued 7171 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under – SMALL QUILT – Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7199 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Wixed Media 7190 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Wixed Media 7191 Ages 11 and	7162	
Ages 12 to 18 – Reversible Quilt – Any size or technique Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Appliqued Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Appliqued Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Appliqued Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Appliquéd Ages 11 and under – SMALL QUILT – Hand Appliquéd Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT	7163	Ages 12 to 18 – Patriotic Quilt – Any size or technique
7165 Ages 11 and under - FAIR THEME QUILT- any size, technique 7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7189 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7189 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique	7164	
7166 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Appliquéd 7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - Fieced Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - Fieced Pieced 7189 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNGER	7165	
7167 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Appliqué 7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7190 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7189 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		•
7168 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Hand Pieced 7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliqued 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliqued 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7187 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7188 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7189 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7189 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		,, ,
7169 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Machine Pieced 7170 Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliqued 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliqued 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliqued 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		,, ,
Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT - Mixed Media 7171 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under - MEDUIM QUILT - Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under - MEDIUM QUILT - Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7191 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7192 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7171 Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Hand Appliqued 7172 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Machine Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT – Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT – Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT – Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT – Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT – Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS – Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS – Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS – Hand Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS – Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT – Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT – Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT – Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7189 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT – Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under – Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under – Tied Quilt – Any size or technique	7170	Ages 11 and under - LARGE QUILT- Mixed Media
7172 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Machine Appliqued 7173 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT – Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt – Any size or technique		
7173 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced 7174 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7174 Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Machine Pieced 7175 Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		Ages 11 and under – MEDUIM QUILT – Hand Pieced
7175 Ages 11 and under – MEDIUM QUILT – Mixed Media 7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7176 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Appliquéd 7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7177 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Appliquéd 7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		S .
7178 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Hand Pieced 7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7179 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Machine Pieced 7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		., ,
7180 Ages 11 and under - SMALL QUILT - Mixed Media 7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7181 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Appliquéd 7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7182 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Appliquéd 7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine 7188 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		S .
7183 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Hand Pieced 7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7184 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Machine Pieced 7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		.,, ,
7185 Ages 11 and under - WALLS/RUNNERS - Mixed Media 7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7186 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand 7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7187 Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Machine Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
Ages 11 and under - MINIATURE QUILT - Pieced and Quilted by Hand & 7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7188 Machine 7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7189 Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted 7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique	7188	
7190 Ages 11 and under - ART QUILT 7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		Ages 11 and under - WHOLE CLOTH - Hand or Machine Quilted
7191 Ages 11 and under - Wearable Art 7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7192 Ages 11 and under - Fashion Art (purse, bag, accessory) 7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under - Patriotic Quilt - Any size or technique		
7193 Ages 11 and under - Tied Quilt 7194 Ages 11 and under – Patriotic Quilt – Any size or technique	7192	
7194 Ages 11 and under – Patriotic Quilt – Any size or technique		
		·
	7195	Ages 11 and under – Reversible Quilt – Any size or technique

1st, 2nd, 3rd place ribbons may be awarded for each class in each age group. Grand Champion and Reserve Grand Champion will be selected from all first place winners in each age group.

Sewing

Nicky Janzen, Chair (913) 940-1066

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 4 No person may enter more than two articles in a class.
- 5 Lot I Ages 18 & Under, Lot II Ages 19 & Over
- $\begin{tabular}{ll} \bf 8 & Recycled\ clothing\ explanation Repurposed\ or\ recycled\ clothing\ pieces\ sewn\\ & into\ one\ item. \end{tabular}$
- 7 Handicapped and /or Senior Citizens 65 and over may enter. The article should have been completed in the current fair year and must be the possession of the entrant.
- 8 Each entry will receive a participation ribbon.

Class	Sewing Classes
7200	Lot I, Children's Clothing Coat or Jacket
7201	Lot I, Children's Clothing Play Clothes
7202	Lot I, Children's Clothing Dress
7203	Lot I, Children's Clothing Boys Suit
7204	Lot I, Children's Clothing Costume
7205	Lot I, Men's Clothing Suit
7206	Lot I, Men's Clothing Slacks
7207	Lot I, Men's Clothing Shirt
7208	Lot I, Men's Clothing Vest
7209	Lot I, Men's Clothing Costume
7210	Lot I, Women's Clothing Dress
7211	Lot I, Women's Clothing Coat or Jacket
7212	Lot I, Women's Clothing Slacks
7213	Lot I, Women's Clothing Blouse
7214	Lot I, Women's Clothing Costume
7215	Lot I, Clothing Accessories Tie or Bow Tie
7216	Lot I, Clothing Accessories Belt
7217	Lot I, Clothing Accessories Collars
7218	Lot I, Clothing Accessories Hat
7219	Lot I, Clothing Accessories Costume Piece
7220	Lot I, Recycled Clothing Dress
7221	Lot I, Recycled Clothing Pants
7222	Lot I, Recycled Clothing Coat or Jacket
7223	Lot I, Recycled Clothing Shirt
7224	Lot I, Recycled Clothing Purse or Bag
7225	Lot I, Recycled Clothing Headpiece
7226	Lot I, Household Pillowcase
7227	Lot I, Household Curtain

7000	Let I Herrecheld America
7228	Lot I, Household Apron
7229	Lot I, Household Hotpad
7230	Lot I, Household Table Runner
7231	Lot I, Household Blanket/Comforter
7232	Lot II, Children's Clothing Coat or Jacket
7233	Lot II, Children's Clothing Play Clothes
7234	Lot II, Children's Clothing Dress or Skirt
7235	Lot II, Children's Clothing Formal Suit
7236	Lot II, Children's Clothing Costume
7237	Lot II, Children's Clothing Pajamas
7238	Lot II, Children's Clothing Accessories Hat or Bonnet
7239	Lot II, Men's Clothing Suit
7240	Lot II, Men's Clothing Slacks or Pants
7241	Lot II, Men's Clothing Vest
7242	Lot II, Men's Clothing Shirt
7243	Lot II, Men's Clothing Shorts
7244	Lot II, Men's Clothing Costume
7245	Lot II, Men's Clothing Pajamas
7246	Lot II, Men's Clothing Accessories Hat
7247	Lot II, Women's Clothing Dress or Skirt
7248	Lot II, Women's Clothing Coat or Jacket
7249	Lot II, Women's Clothing Pants
7250	Lot II, Women's Clothing Blouse or Shirt
7251	Lot II, Women's Clothing Shorts
7252	Lot II, Women's Clothing Undergarments
7253	Lot II, Women's Clothing Costume
7254	Lot II, Women's Clothing Accessories Headpiece or Hat
7255	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Tie or Bow Tie
7256	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Belt
7257	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Collar or Scarf
7258	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Shoes or Slippers
7259	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Headpiece or Hat
7260	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Jewelry
7261	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Purse or Bag
7262	Lot II, Clothing Accessories Other
7263	Recycled Clothing Dress or Skirt
7264	Recycled Clothing Pants or Shorts
7265	Recycled Clothing Coat or Jacket
7266	Recycled Clothing Shirt or Blouse
7267	Recycled Clothing Purse or Bag
7268	Recycled Clothing Headpiece or Hat
7269	Recycled Other
7270	Household Pillow or Pillowcase
7271	Household Curtains
7272	Household Apron
7273	Household Hot Pad
7274	Household Tablecloth or Table Runner
7275	Household Napkins
7276	Household Blanket or Comforter
7277	Household Other
7278	Doll Clothes or Stuffed Animal

Structured Living

Brianna King

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. Handicapped and /or Senior Citizens 65 and over may enter.
- 3. The article should have been completed in the current fair year and must be the possession of the entrant.
- 4. One entry per class per person
- 5. Each entry will receive a participation ribbon.
- 6. Nursing homes make out entry cards ahead of time. Request entry cards from the Fair Office ahead of time.

Class	Structured Living Class Description
7300	Afghans, any method
7301	Ceramics
7302	Crewel
7303	Crochet
7304	Cross Stitch
7305	Doll or Animal, any method
7306	Dried Flowers
7307	Embroidery
7308	Glass Craft
7309	Holiday Crafts
7310	Jewelry – Miscellaneous
7311	Knitting
7312	Latch Hook
7313	Metal Craft
7314	Needlepoint
7315	Novelty Item
7316	Oils and Acrylics painting –Tempera & other
7317	Painting
7318	Quick Point or Plastic Canvas
7319	Quilt Construction
7320	Quilting
7321	Rug
7322	Wall Decorations, any method
7323	Woodcraft
7324	Any craft not listed
7325	Patriotic Theme
7326	Framed Miscellaneous
7327	Nursing Home/ Structured Living Residents – Oils or Acrylics
7328	Nursing Home/ Structured Living Residents – Watercolors
7329	Nursing Home/ Structured Living Residents – Pastels
7330	Nursing Home/ Structured Living Residents – Paint or Color by Numbers
7331	Nursing Home/ Structured Living Residents – Miscellaneous

Grand and Reserve Grand Champion, overall - ribbon

Woodworking

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Be sure to print your entry tag to attach to the back of your exhibit.
- 2. No exhibitor may enter more than three articles per class.
- 3. Exhibits must be made by the exhibitor using any power tools and/or hand tools.

Lot I	18 and over
Lot II	17 and under

Class	Woodworking Class Description
7400	Lot I – Woodturning/Lathe work using laminated stock
7401	Lot I – Woodturning/Lathe work using solid wood stock
7402	Lot I – Picture Frames, Shadow Boxes, and other wall decor
7403	Lot I – Furniture, cabinets, and chests (such as cedar, blanket, or hope chests)
7404	Lot I – Small Boxes (Jewelry, Cigar, Ring, etc.)
7405	Lot I - Relief or Surface Carving
7406	Lot I - 3-Dimension Carving
7407	Lot I - Miscellaneous item
	Lot I - Clocks
7409	Lot I – Wooden tools, utensils, kitchen ware
7410	Lot I – Wooden Toys
	Lot I – Wooden Shelves
7412	Lot I – Doll Houses and Fancy Bird Houses
7413	Lot I – Wood Inlay Work
7414	Lot I – Scroll Saw/Fretwork
7415	Lot I – Outdoor Furniture
7416	Lot I – Patriotic Theme
7420	Lot II - Woodturning/Lathe work using laminated stock
7421	Lot II – Woodturning/Lathe work using solid wood stock
7422	Lot II - Picture Frames, Shadow Boxes, and other wall decor
	Lot II - Furniture, cabinets, and chests (such as cedar, blanket, or hope chests)
7424	Lot II - Small Boxes (Jewelry, Cigar, Ring, etc.)
	Lot II - Relief or Surface Carving
	Lot II - 3-Dimension Carving
	Lot II - Miscellaneous item
	Lot II - Clocks
	Lot II - Wooden tools, utensils, kitchen ware
	Lot II – Wooden Toys
_	Lot II - Wooden Shelves
	Lot II - Doll Houses and Fancy Bird Houses
	Lot II – Wood Inlay Work
	Lot II - Scroll Saw/Fretwork
	Lot II - Outdoor Furniture
7436	Lot II - Patriotic Theme

Woodworking Class Description

Grand and Reserve Grand Champion, in each Lot – ribbon

Beef Cattle

Jessica Brunker, Chair, Jessica.brunker@gmail.com

- Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Entry deadline and stall request is July 22nd.
- 2. Refer to Health rules.
- 3. Check-in is Tuesday morning from 8:00 11:00 AM and need to be checked in by the Chair.
- 4. There is no stall fee.
- Premiums in each class for each breed (Angus, Herford, Limousin, Maine-Anjou, Shorthorn, Simmental, Any other Breed, and Commercial(Crossbred):
 - a. 1st \$5.00
 - b. 2nd \$3.00
 - c. 3rd \$2.00
- Open Showmanship will be offered for ages 6 and under and may walk-up and enter prior to the start of the open show.
- 7. Exhibitors must provide their own bedding. NO STRAW OR HAY, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT CATTLE BE BEDDED ON MULCH NOT CHIPS OR SHAVINGS.

Class	Beef Cattle Class Description
7500	Bull, born before September 1, two years prior to current year
7501	Bull, born between September 1,two years prior to current year and August 31, of previous year.
7502	Bull, born after of previous year
7503	Cow, 2 years and over
7504	Heifer, born between September 1, two years prior to current year and March 1, of previous year
7505	Heifer, born between March 1, of previous year and August 31, of previous year
7506	Heifer, born after August 31, of previous year
7507	Best pair of bulls – any age – owned and bred by exhibitor
7508	Best pair of females – any age – owned and bred by exhibitor
7509	Best 2 animals – one of each sex – owned by one exhibitor

Champion Bull, any age – ribbon each breed Champion Female, any age – ribbon each breed

Dairy Cattle

- Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Entry and stall request deadline is July 22nd.
- 2. Refer to Health rules.
- 3. Check in is Tuesday morning from 8:00 11:00 AM and need to be checked in by the Chair.

- 4. There is no stall fee.
- 5. Premiums in each class, for each breed (Holstein, Guernsey, Ayshire, Jersey, Swiss, and Milking Shorthorn):
 - d. 1st \$5.00
 - e. 2nd \$3.00
 - f. 3rd \$2.00
- 6. Open showmanship will be offered for ages 6 and under and may walk-up and enter prior to the start of the open show.
- 7. Exhibitors must provide their own bedding. NO STRAW OR HAY, IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT CATTLE BE BEDDED ON MULCH NOT CHIPS OR SHAVINGS.

Class	Dairy Cattle Class Descriptions
7600	Calf, over 4 months born after March 1, present year
7601	Senior Calf, born between September 1, previous year and March 1, previous year
7602	Junior Yearling, born between March 1, previous year and September 1, previous year
7603	Senior Yearling, born between September 1, two years previous and March 1, previous year
7604	Cows, born before September 1, two years previous

Grand and Reserve Grand Champion Female, each breed ribbon

GOATS

Dairy: Janette Dawson Chair, (913) 302-5418 maddawson4@aol.com

Meat: Rex Harrison Chair (913) 488-1690

- Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Entry deadline and stall request is July 22nd.
- 3. Refer to Health rules.
- 4. Check-in is Tuesday morning from 8:00 11:00 AM and need to be checked in by the Chair.
- 5. There is no stall fee.
- 6. Premiums in each class for each breed:
 - a. 1st \$5.00
 - b. 2nd \$3.00
 - c. 3rd \$2.00
- 7. Open showmanship will be offered for ages 6 and under and may walk-up and enter prior to the start of the open show.

CLASS	GOAT Dairy Classes
7651	Dairy Breed Junior Doe (up to 6 months)
7652	Dairy Breed Junior Doe (6-12 mos., not in milk or previously freshened)
7653	Dairy Breed Junior Doe (12-24 mos., not in milk or previously freshened)
7654	Dairy Breed Senior Doe (12-24 mos., in milk or previously freshened)
7655	Dairy Breed Senior Doe (2-4 yrs., in milk or previously freshened)
7656	Dairy Breed Senior Doe (4years or older, in milk or previously freshened)

7657	Mini / Pygmy Breeding Doe , 1 to 4 yrs in age	
7658	Meat Breed Jr. Doe (up to 12 mo. or never freshened)	
7659	Meat Breed Sr. Doe (1 year up or in milk)	
	GOAT Market Classes	
CLASS	GOAT Market Classes	
7660	GOAT Market Classes Dairy Breed Market Goat	

Horses - Equestrians with Disabilities

- Please enter your exhibits online at <u>www.jocokansasfair.com</u>. Entry deadline is July 22nd.
- In order to participate, an exhibitor must have a medically diagnosed condition 2. that causes a permanent impairment, which can be measured objectively. Exhibitors shall also have affiliation with a recognized Therapeutic Riding organization. Examples of conditions, diseases or disorders that may lead to permanent impairment are but not limited to: paresis, amputation (partial t full joint), ankylosis, upper motor neuron lesions, vision impairment, and intellectual disability. Eligible conditions include: amputation, arthrogryposis, Asperger syndrome, autism spectrum disorder, Batten disease, cerebrovascular accident (stroke) cerebellar ataxia, cerebral palsy, Coffin-Lowry syndrome, cystic fibrosis, Down syndrome, dwarfism, fragile X syndrome, Friedreich's ataxia, Guillain-Barre syndrome, hearing impairment, Hunter syndrome, juvenile rheumatoid arthritis, mental retardation, microcephaly, multiple sclerosis, muscular dystrophy, post-polio syndrome, Prader-Willi syndrome, Rett syndrome, spina bifida, spinal cord injury, Tourette syndrome, traumatic brain injury, trisomy disorders and visual impairment.
- 3. During the Lead Line class, one handler per entry is authorized to facilitate the safety of the exhibitor. The handler must be 16 years of age or older. The handler must have a lead line in their hand at all times which is attached to the horse's bridle or halter. An additional side walker per entry is also authorized to ensure the rider's safety.
- 4. During the Equestrian with Disabilities Walk/Trot class, each entry may have one handler in the ring, but not with the rider and horse. Each handler shall have a lead line in hand in the event of a safety issue, which requires the assistance of the handler.
- 5. Handlers shall not obscure the judge's line of vision, unless their assistance is required and requested by the judge or ring steward in the event of a safety issue.
- 6. A blind or deaf exhibitor may have an assistant who communicates via verbal or sign language or cue cards to the competitor so they may hear the judge's directives or pattern instructions. This assistant will be outside the ring and their position known to the judge and ring steward.
- 7. All horses are required to have a negative Coggins test within 12 months, AND all horses are required to obtain a Kansas Health Certificate within the previous 30 days. All horses must be vet checked in on Tuesday, from 7:30 8:30 am. Open show will start at the conclusion of the 4-H horse show on Tuesday.
- 8. Safety Rules:

- a. There shall be no lunging in the arena once the show has started. Lunging is permitted in the round pen during the show.
- b. All horses ridden on the fairgrounds must use proper tack (bridles no halters).
- c. No horses are allowed in the camping area or past the poultry building.
- d. No smoking or electric cigarettes inside the barn.
- Sei-Asim approved helmets are optional, and are encouraged. You will
 not be counted down for wearing them in class.

Class	Open Horses/Equestrians with Disabilities
7675	Lead Line – All Ages
7676	Walk/Trot – All Ages

Pigeons and Doves

Lucele Duffin, Chair 913-592-2650

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com.
- 2. Check in Times: Tuesday 5:00-9:00 p.m.
- 3. Judging on all classes will be done on the basis of exhibition qualities.
- 4. There is no entry or cage fee.
- 5. No limit per class, depending in space available.

Class	Pigeons and Doves Class Description
7700	PIGEONS - Performance Birds, Old Cock
7701	PIGEONS - Performance Birds, Old Hen
7702	PIGEONS - Performance Birds, Young Cock
7703	PIGEONS - Performance Birds, Young Hen
7710	PIGEONS - Fancy Variety, Old Cock
7711	PIGEONS - Fancy Variety, Old Hen
7712	PIGEONS - Fancy Variety, Young Cock
7713	PIGEONS - Fancy Variety, Young Hen
7720	DOVES - Old Cock
7721	DOVES - Old Hen
7722	DOVES - Young Cock
7723	DOVES - Young Hen

Champion Pigeon – ribbon Reserve Champion Pigeon – ribbon Champion Dove – ribbon Reserve Champion Dove –ribbon

Poultry

Jeff Bingman, Co-Chair Kara Bingman, Jr. Assistant

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com.
- 2. Check in Times: Tuesday 5:00 -9:00 p.m.
- 3. Entry form in back of fair book.
- 4. No limit per class, depending on space available.

- All Standard recognized breeds of Bantam and Standard Chickens Ducks Geese – Guineas and Turkeys.
- 6. There is no entry or cage fee.
- 7. All poultry (chickens, turkeys, and guineas) must show proof of negative Pullorum-typhoid testing or be tested on entry date. (See Livestock Health Requirements in this book for more information.) Testing is the responsibility of the exhibitor to pay. Entrants are encouraged to have their birds pre-tested f or Pullorum-typhoid prior to check-in. For more information on Pullorum testing and a list of certified testers, please contact Lucele Duffin, 913-592-2650.
- 8. Exhibits will be judged according to bulletin "Selecting and Preparing Poultry for Exhibition #L-771" (available for the County Extension Office) and the "American Standard of Perfection".
- 9. Judging on all classes except 7116-7117 will be done on basis of exhibition qualities.
- 10. The terms cock, cockerel, hen and pullet are defined as follows:
 - a. Cock male bird born before January 1st of current year.
 - b. Cockerel male bird born after January 1st of current year.
 - c. Hen female bird born before January 1st of current year.
 - d. Pullet female bird born after January 1st of current year.

Class	Poultry Class Description	
7800	CHICKENS - BANTAM – Cock	
7801	CHICKENS - BANTAM – Cockerel	
7802	CHICKENS - BANTAM – Hen	
7803	CHICKENS - BANTAM – Pullet	
7810	CHICKENS – STANDARD – Cock	
7811	CHICKENS – STANDARD – Cockerel	
7812	CHICKENS – STANDARD – Hen	
7813	CHICKENS – STANDARD – Pullet	
7814	CHICKENS – STANDARD - Production Hen	
7815	CHICKENS – STANDARD - Production Pullet	
	CHICKENS – STANDARD – Ugly Chicken - Fun class, any kind of chicken	
7817	CHICKENS – STANDARD – Any other variety - Fun class, any mixed breed chicken	
7820	DUCKS - Old Drake	
7821	DUCKS - Young Drake	
7822	DUCKS - Old Hen	
7823	DUCKS - Young Hen	
	GEESE - Old Gander	
	GEESE - Young Gander	
7832	GEESE - Old Hen	
	GEESE - Young Hen	
	GUINEAS - Old Cock	
	GUINEAS - Young Cock	
	GUINEAS - Old Hen	
	TURKEYS - Old Cock	
	TURKEYS - Young Cock	
	TURKEYS - Old Hen	
7853	TURKEYS - Young Hen	

Poultry Class Description

Grand Champion Chicken – ribbon and trophy Reserve Grand Champion Chicken – ribbon Grand Champion Waterfowl – ribbon and trophy Reserve Grand Champion Waterfowl - ribbon

Rabbit

Clarence W. Linsey - 316 South Mahaffie - Olathe, Kansas 66061

- 1. Rabbit Show the last Sunday in July, 8:00 AM promptly
- 2. ARBA SANCTIONED SHOW, (OPEN AND YOUTH)
- 3. This is a Kansas State Rabbit Breeders Association and American Rabbit Breeders Association Sanctioned Open and Youth show.
- 4. Entry Fee \$3.00 per rabbit Fur classes' entry fee \$1.00
- 5. All entries will be taken the day of the show. Entries must be in by 7:30 a.m.
- 6. Show will be governed by the latest ARBA rules

Sheep

Allyssa King - Chair (913) 244 1652 allyssak08@yahoo.com, Denise King Co-Chair (913) 583-1009 kingflock@aol.com

Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Entry deadline and stall request is July 22nd.

- Refer to Health rules.
- 2. Check-in is Tuesday morning from 8:00 11:00 AM and need to be checked in by the Chair.
- 3. Premiums in each class for each breed (Dorset, Hampshire, Suffolk, Crossbred, and All other Breeds) are:
 - a. 1st \$5.00
 - b. 2nd \$3.00
 - c. 3rd \$2.00
- 6. Open showmanship will be offered for ages 6 and under and may walk-up and enter prior to the start of the open show.

Class	Sheep Class Description
7900	current year Ewe lamb
7901	current year Ram lamb
7902	Yearling Ewe
7903	Yearling Ram
7904	two years or over Ewe
7905	two years or over Ram
7906	pen of 3 breeding Ewes
7907	Market lamb any breed

Swine

Wes Squire, Chair 913-592-2540

- 1. Please enter your exhibits online at www.jocokansasfair.com. Entry deadline and stall request is July 22nd.
- 2. Refer to Health rules.
- 3. Check-in is Tuesday morning from 8:00-11:00 AM and need to be checked in by the Chair.
- 4. There is no stall fee.
- No electrical devices will be allowed in swine pens. Only cordless clippers are allowed.
- 6. Premiums in each class are:
 - a. 1st \$5.00
 - b. 2nd \$3.00
 - c. 3rd \$2.00
- 7. Open showmanship will be offered for ages 6 and under and may walk-up and enter prior to the start of the open show.
- 8. Barrows must be physically castrated.

Class	Swine Class Description
8000	Market Swine (barrows and gilts), any breed
8001	Poland China Breeding Gilt, born after January 1st, current year
8002	Duroc Breeding Gilt, born after January 1st, current year
8003	Hampshire Breeding Gilt, born after January 1st, current year
8004	Yorkshire Breeding Gilt, born after January 1st, current year
8005	Chester White Breeding Gilt, born after January 1st, current year
8006	AOB (All Other Breeds) Breeding Gilt, born after January 1st, current year
8007	Crossbreed Breeding Gilt, born after January 1st, current year